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Mutiee

Natice is herehy given that the 40™ Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company will be
held at the Registered Office of the Company on Friday the 30% September, 2022 at 11:00 AM. to
transact, with or without modifications as may be permissible, the fallowing business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

I To consuler and adopt Audited Financial Stitements of the Company for the Financial year endexd 317
March, 2022 the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditoss thereon.

2. Toappoint & Director in place of Mr. Hasmukhibhai $. Patel (DIN: 00260955), who retires by rotatica
i lerms ol Scction 152{6) of the Companies Act, 2013 und, being eligible. offers himself for
re-appoantneent,

3. Toconsider and if thought it 1o pass with or withaut modification(s) the following resalution as an
Ordinary Regolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139, 147 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companics Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof) and pursuant te the recommendations of the Audit
Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company, Mis. 5 5 B K & Co, Chartered Accountants,
(FRN: 134956W) be and are hereby re-appointed as the Staiutory Auditors of the Company for a
secoi] term of five consceutive years, who shall hold office from the conclugion of this 40% Annual
General Meeting il the conclusion of the 45% Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in
the year 2027 on such remuneration as may be decided by the Board of Directors in consisliation with
the Statutory Auditors of the Company.”

“RESCLVED FURTHER THAT ihe Board of Directors and/or the Company Secretary be and are
hereby authorized to settle any question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise in giving effeci 1o this
resolution, o decide andlor alter the terms and conditions of 1he ppointment including the
remuneration for subsequent Financial Years as it may deem fit and to do all such acts, deeds and
things as may be necessary, expedient and desirable for the purpose of giving effiect to this resolution.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To consider and, il thought i, te pass with or without modification. the following Resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLYED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any,
aof the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 tencluding any
statutory modifications) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), Mfs. Prutha Shali &
Cao,, Cost Accountunts, Ahmedabad (Firm Registration No. 102498), appointed as Cost Auditors by
the Board of Directors of the Company 1o conduet the audit of the cost records of the Company for the
Financial Year 2022-23, be paid a remuneration of 1 50,000/~ (Rupees One Lac Fifty Thousand only)
plus taxes and reimbursement of oul of pockel expenses incurred by them In conneetion witl the
aforesaid sudir™

“RESOLYED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is herchy authorized 1o
do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary to pive efféet to this resolition.”
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To consicler wid, iF thought fit, 10 pass with or without madification, the following Resobution as a
Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 186 and other applicable provisions, iFany,
of the Companics Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactmient thereof, for the
time being in foroe) read with applicable provisions of Com panies (Meetings of Board and its powers)
Rules, 2014, ns amended from time 1o time (including any ofher applicable miles and repulations
framed under the Companies Act, 20133, the consent of the members of e Company be and is hereby
accorded to (he Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter called *the Board” whicl term shall be
deermed o include any Commitiee which the Board may have constituted or hereinafter constitute 1o
exercise its powers including the power conferred by this resolution) 1o make investment or 1o peguine
by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other body comporate whether
Indenn or oversens, to give loan(s) andor give any ruarnntee(sMprovide any securityiies) in conmection
with any loan taken by any other body cormporate or person. as may be reguired from time 1o time,
cxcceding 60% of the paid up Share Capital and Free Reserves and Securitics Premium of ihe
Company or 100% of Free Reserves and Securities Premium of the Company, whichever is mare, as
ihe Board of Dircetors may think fit, in ooe or more tranches, not excecding Rs. [0 Crores (Rupees
One Thowsand Crores) only over and above the |imits prescribed under the above referred Section or
mny other provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is herely authorised to take from time 1o time all
decisions and steps in respect of the above investment/loanguarantee/security including the timing,
amonnt and other terms and conditions of said act and varying the same cither in part or in full as it
may deem appropriste. and to do and perforns all such acts, deeds; matters and things a5 may deem
necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may ariee in this regprd
including power to sub-delegate in order to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

Registered Office: By arder of the Board,
MB House, 51, j{
Chandrodaya Society,

Stadium Road, hor.al,ﬂ—%)
Ahmedabad — 380 ¢ 4.

Date; 2* September, 2022 Birva C. Patel

Company Sceretary

Mot

i

The Explasstony Sestement pursiting i Soction 102 of the Companies Act. W13, in reggect of Specinl Business in the Motloe
i anmiexd hereln:

A MEMBER ENTITLED T ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING 15 ENTT TLER TO APPOINT PROXY 0%
PROXIES TO ATTEND AND, TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF ANDSUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER
OF THE COMPANY. A PERSON CAN ACT AR PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMDERS NOT EXCERING 50 (FIFTY)
AN HOLINNG TN THE AGOREGATE ROT MORE THAN 10% OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE
COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN 1% OF THE TOFAL SHARE
CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARIRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSOM AS PROXY AND
SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER SHAREHOLDER.

The instrmmenl of Proy in onber o be effective. immt be depsibed o the Repistcred Office of the Compamy, duly complsted
and sigmed. nid Ress (hin 48 hours before the commencement of iBe miectig. A Prosy foom I8 sent herowith, Praxy Fodun
submifled oo hehall of the Companies; Socictivs, che. muost be spparied By an approprisie resalution ¢ maharity, as
applicakle

The mombers are requeested s intimate 1o the Company, queries, i ey, ml Bt 10 illays belare the dske o iiwe ineering ko
enable the monspoment b koo the regisned infiamution pvailable a ihe maging

Mlctibors are requested o nolify b the Comypary any changes in ticic adidress



ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS MENTIONED IN THE NOTICE OF 40™
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING DATED 2" SEPTEMBER, 2022:

In respect of Ttem No, 4:

The Board of Directors of the Company, on the recommendation of the Audit Commitles, appointed
My, Pruthia Shah and Co,, Cost Accountants, as Cost Auditors for the financial year 2022-23.

As per Section |48 of Companies Act, 2013 and applicable rules there under, the remuneration payable
v the cost auditors is 1o be rtified by the members of the Company.

The Board considers ithe remuneration payable 1o the cost auditors as fair and recommends the
resolution centained in item no. 4 of the notice for approval of the members.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in iy way concemed or
interested, financially or otherwise in this resolution.

L respect of lem Mo, 5

As per the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Acr, 2013, the Board of Direciors of a
Company can:

- miake loan{s) andior

-give guarantees or provide security (i£s) in connection with loan s} taken by any other body corporate
o person and

- make investments in sharcs, debentures ancior any other securitics of any other body Carporates,

beyond the prescribed ceiling of 1) Sixty per cem of the aggregate of the paid-up capital and free
reserves and securitics premium aecount or, 1) Hundred per cent of its free reserves and securities
premium account, whichever is move, if Special Resolution is passed by the members! sharcholders of
the Company.

As a measure of schieving greater linancial flexibility and to cnable opthmal financing structure, this
permission it sought pursuant to the pravisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 w0 Rive
powers to the Board of Directors or any duly constituted commitice thereof, for making further
imvestment(s)ziving boan‘providing guarantee/ seeurity from time fa fime, in one or more tranches, up
to the maximum limit of Rs: 1000 Crores (Rupees One Thowsamd Crores) enly over and above the
limits prescribed under the said seetion.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Coinpany or any relatives of such
Director or KMPs is in any way concerned or interested or desmed 10 be concem or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution;

The: Board recommends the resolution for your approval as a Special Resolution.

Registered OFficc: By order of the Board,

MB House, 51, f.i"

Chandradaya Society,

Stadivm Romd, W,L/b

Ahmedabad — 380014,

Date: 2% September, 2022 Birva C. Patel
Company Secretary

THE DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT
ANTHOR  FIXATION OF REMUNERATION OF MANAGING DIRECTOR IN



FORTHCOMING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING PURSUANT TO SECRETARIAL
STANDARD 2 ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES OF INDIA:

Name of Directors Hasmulkh Patel
| Age (in years) B6 Yeurs
Date of Birth 24-09-1935
Drate of Appaintiment 16-06-198]
Crunlifications ___ BEACivil & Mech.) R
Experience/ [ Experiise Mare than 60 year's of -:,xpenenm in constniction snd
prestressed concrete, He playved major role in manufactiure of
prestressed concrete sleepers and poles, With his mechanical
background he has been ndvising the company on technieal
matlers.
Terms and  conditions of -
appointment o  re-appointment
atong with details of remuneration
| sought to be paid

mrn e s

Personng!| of the Company,

‘il:urﬂm]dmg in the Company :_‘Nm 28, 00,000

of Shares)

Relationship with other Directors, Related 1o Me. Chirag H. Patel
Manager and other Key Managerial

Numiber of Meetings of the Board
attended during the vear

12 meetings attended

List of Public Limited C‘ﬁmp-ames
in which Dircctorships held

List of Private Limited Companics
in which Dhrectorships held

1. Shrinathji Prestressed Privane Limited

2. Giriraj Prestressed Private Limited

3. Azkkn Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

4. Phemix Building Solutions Private Limited
5. Maxim Finance Pyt Lid

ChaimmanMember of the
Comminees of Direciors of ather
Companies

the

s

Justificsion for choosing

appointes  for  appointment
Independent Directors

M.A,

Registered Office: -

MEB House, 51,
Chandrodaya Society,
Stuclinm Road,
Ablimedabad — 380 014,
Date: 2™ Septemiber, 2022

By order of the Board,

POTILE

Birva C. Patel
Company Seerctary



M & B ENGINEERING LIMITED
[CIN: USIMGI 981 PLC437| _
Registered Office: MB House, 51, Chandrodaya Society, Stadium Road, Ahmedabad - 380 014
(Gujarat)

FORM MGT-11
PROXY FUOIHEM
[Pursuant o Section 105(6) of the Companics Act, 2013 and
Hule 193} of the Companics (Management and Administeation) Rules, 2014))

Name of the member (5):
Registered Address:

Ematil Ld:

'We, being the member (s) of ... Shares of ihe above-named Company, hereby appaint:

Bl Sl oot SIS 4o bbb carensios OF THITING i
2. Mams; e R e e s s i b e
T G R S SHGORI ... ...

as my/ our proxy (o attend and vote (on a poll) for me as me/us and oo my/ our behalf m the 40%
Anmmual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday, the 30% September, 2022 at 11:00
AM. at the Registered Office of the Company at MB House, 51, Chandrodiya Society, Stadium Road,
:ﬂl;ﬁi::d:ﬁbﬁl— 380 084 (Gujarat} and ab any sdjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are
indicat oW

Resolution Hesolution
M,

Oridinary Business:

| Adoption of the Audited Financial Statenients of the Company for the financial year ended
31® March, 2022, the reports of the Board of Directors and Audilors tliereon.

2 Re-appointment of Mr. Hasmukhbhai 8. Patel (DIN: 00260955), liable to retire by rotation
1/ | and beednge elizible, offers himself for re-appointment.
Specinl Busincss:

3 Consideration of Remuneration payable 10 Cost Auditors of the Company pursuant to
Siection |48 of the Companies Act, 2013,

o T e e R

4 Re-appointment of Statutory Aaditors

SRBBEE TR o2t s o o o s

signatinrs of Shanealer . 1 e i it vabon s

Signatare of Proxy holden(2) (1) . T

Mot Thigv torm of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited ot the
Registered Office of the Company, not kess than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meseting.



M & B ENGINEERING LIMITED
[CTN: U45200GI1981 PLCOD4427]
Registered Office: MB House, 51, Chandrodaya Society, Stadivm Road, Ahmedabad — 380014
{Gujirl)

ATTENDANCE SLIP
[PLEASE BRING THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP TO THE MEETING AND HAND IT OVER AT THE
ENTRANCE DULY FILLED IN)

Fodio M.

MName of the member ()
Registered Address:

| hereby record my presence at the 4% Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Friday, the
30" September, 2022 at 11:00 AM. at the Registered Office of the Company at MB House, 51,
Chandredaya Society, Stadiom Road, Alimedabad — 3801014 (Gujarat)

Full name of Shumlmldwﬂ’ruxy (in Block Letters) Signature of
ShareholdenProxy
Full rame of Ehamlmldm"l"m:ﬂ-.' {in Block Letters) Signature of

ShareholderProxy
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M&ER ENGINEERING LIMITED
DIRECTORS' REMORT

Dear Shareholders,

The Directors present the 40™ ANNUAL REPORT together with the Audited Financial Statemients for the
Financial Year 202 1-22 ended 31* March, 2022,

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

E : (Rs. In lakh)
Particulars Corrent Year | Corrent Year
20121-22 2020-21
Revenue from Opérations 68,747.12 41,301 82
Other Income 592,60 736.56
Tistal Revenue 69.339.72 42,058 18
Profit before Interest, Depreciation & Tax 5,947.06 3.592.87
Less @ Depreciation L PRIE BH4.60
Interest 1.782.12 |,541.88
Profit before tax 3.292.9] 1,186.39
Less @ Provision far Current Tax T R2BEY | 47S00
lLess: Defered Tax =l (236.69) (50.85)
Less : ShorAExcess) provisions of eardber years = =
Profit afer Tax 2,700.78 76224
[ Eamings per Share - Rs. I W] 38

There are no material changes and commitment affecting the financial position of the Company which have
acctrred between 1" April, 2022 and date of this report.

. DIVIDEND:

With a view 1o conserve the resources for the working capital requirement of the Company. (he Board of
Directors has not recommended any dividend on the Equity Shares for the year under review,

3. REVIEW OF OPERATIONS / COMPANY AFFAIRS:

The Company done extremely well after the Covid sd it has bounced hack during the viear with an increase
af 66.45% in the trnover of the Company from 41302 Cr in 20-21 (o 68747 Cr and (hereby incresse in

profitability also.

4, FUTURE PLANS :

The Company is having expansion plans of its business in the year 2022 and in this connection it is planning
1o have o manufacturing facility in the state of Tamil Macdu, The company has already finalized the land
admeasuring 284 acres in SIPCOT Industrial Park at Cheyyar and proposes to star (s commercinl
proxuction firom this new Plant by October, 2023, This Plant is proposed to have an initial capacity of 20000
MT iti the first phase.

The Company had 8 very good Ovdér on hand position amaunting o B340,055 Lacs a5 on 15t April, 2022,
With this cobust order bank and firm future expansion plans in place, the Company is lnoking forwand to a
phenomenal growth in the coming years,



5. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINIESS:

There 35 no changs in the noture of business during e period under review.
6. RESERVES:

Your Company does not propose W transfor any amount to General Reserves.
7. DIRECTORS:

7.0 One of your Directors viz Mr. Hagrmikh Patel retires by rofation in terms of the Anicles of
Association of the Company. However, being cligible, offers himself for reappointment.

7.2 Ms, Umiaben G. Patel has been ehevated as Director — Administration of the Company for a period
of 3 vears with effect From 1% Oetober, 2021;

7.3 The Board of Directors duly met 12 times on 1% May. 2021, T July, 2021, 2™ September, 2021,
30" September, 2021, 11™ October, 2021, 13" Gctober, 2021, 21° October, 2021, 28% October,
2021, 19% Movember, 2021, 30" November, 2021, 13 January, 2022 and T February, 2022 during
the financial year under review.

T4 The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director of the Company
under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) that they meet with the criteriz of their
independence laid down in Section 14906} of the Act

7.5 DIRECTORS® RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Pursuan( (o the requirement of Section |34 of the Companies Act, 2013, it is hercby confirmed:

(i that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable avcounting standards had been
Folbowed along with proper explanation relating o material departures;

(ii)  that the Dirdctors hod selected such accounting policies and applied (hem consistently and
made judgments and estimates thal are reasonable and prudent, o as to give a true and fair
view of the state of alfairs of the Company a1 31" March, 2022 being end of the financial year
202 1-22 and of the profit of the Company for the vear;

(i} it the Divectors had taken proper and sufficient care for mainienance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting Mraud and other imegularities;

{iv)  that the Directors had prepared the anomal accounts on a going concern hasis,

v} the Directors had devised proper systems to ersure complinnee with the provisions of all
applicable faws and that swch systems wene adequate and operating effectively.

B INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND ITS ADEQUACY:

The Board has adopied policies-and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient condct of its busimess,
including wherence to the Company s poficies, safeguarding of assets, prevention and detection of frawds
and emors; accuracy and completeness of the accounting records asd the timely prepacation of reliable
{inancial disclosures,



9. CHANGES IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE:

During the vear under review, there has been no change in the Authorised Eguity Share Capital and Paid
up Shan: Capital of the Company.

Asat 31" March, 2022 the Authorised Equity Share Capital of the Company stood at Bs: 30,00,00,000-
elivided nte 3,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and the Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the
Company stood at Rs. 20,00,00,0005- divided into 2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

. MANAGERIAL BREMUNERATION:

REMUNERATION OF DHRECTORS:

Sr. | Name of the Dircetor Remunerstion Commission received from
Ne. | & Designation (Salary+ Perquisites) | Tolding! Subsidiary
I | Girishibhai Patel, Bs. 11430 Inkhs NA.
Director - Technical o
2 Chiragbhai Patel, Rs. 239,77 lakhs LA,
Managing Director
1 Vipinkhai Patel, Ra. 2134 lakhs MA
Ehrector — Finance | :
4 Malav Parel, Mﬂmlmng Ks. 167.16 lakhs MLAL
Director S ] :
5 Uimaben 4 Patel, Rz 30:00 Lakhs M.A
Director

12, NET WORTH OF THE COMPANY:

The Net waorth ason 31% March, 2023 s Rs. | 548590 lakh compared (o Be, 12,785.27 lakhs on 31" March,
21,

13, PERSONNEL ANDILR.D.:
131 INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The industrial refations continued to remain cordial and peaceful and your Company continued to
give ever increasing importance to training at all levels and other aspects of H. K. D,

13.2 PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The information required under Rule 5(2) of Companies Appointiment & Remuneration of
Managerial personnel Rules, 2014 is st out below,

Namie M. Chirag H. Patel

ﬁ:ﬁul:,';t_'astlun - Managing Director
Remunerntion received Rs. 239.77 takh

Nature of Employment Contractuml - =
Cualificarion B.E. Civil

Expericnce - 30 Years in the field of civil projects
Date of commencement of employment with the | 0105/ 993 -
Lompany == ==

Ape S1 ¥ears

Last employment before -

Madie siabace T e D apes Lofd LT T




[ Name Mr. Malav G Patel
: bﬂfghﬂ'mn-’ﬂﬂum of duties ' Mﬂm&i_ﬂg [Jrectar
Matwre of Emplayiment Contractunl
Gross Remuneration pa. | Ra 16706 1akh
Chialificabion B.BA
"l:-x:m'lmm M "r'cars n n the field of civil projects
Date of commencement of i:mplny'manl with the | 01042002
Campany -
Age 45 Years
Last employment hefore -
Percentage of Equity Shares held 14%
Name . | Mr. Girishbhai G. Patel
Designation™ature af duties Directar-1 echnical
Nature of Employment l:nmramnm
Gross Remuneration pa. | Rs 11430 Inkhs
Qualification Hy:mn: En.ummer from LISA
Expericnce more  than 50 years of technicol
X -experience in the field of civil projects
Diate of commencement of employment with the | 31271984
| £ompany
Age 15 vears
[ Last E:pl-:a,'rmmt before = L
Percentage of Equily Shares held 2%

14, RELATEIF PARTY TRANSACTION AND DETAILS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES,
INVESTMENT & SECURITIES PROVIDED:

Deetails of Related Party Transactions and Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investiments covered under the
provisions of Section 188 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 respectively are given in the nates 10 the
Financial Statements aitached 1o the Directors” Report.

All transactions entered by the Company duning the financial year with related parties were in the crdinary
eourse of business and on an arm’s length basis. During ihe vear, the Company had not entered into any
Iransactions with related parties which coald be considered as matenial in aceordance with the policy of the
Company on maleriality of related party trensactions.

15, CONSERYATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The information required undier Section 134(3%m) of the Companies Act, 20073 and rule B(¥) of Companies-
{Accounds) Rules, 2014, relating 1o the conservation of Energy ond Technology Absormption forms part of
this report ad 15 given by way of Anoexore-A.

I6. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Your Company has oblained Secnctanial Audit Report as required under Section 204(1 ) of the Companies



iz areached with thiz Report 25 Annexure - B. The remarks of Auditors have been explained at para 201
below,

17. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN;

Pursuam 1o substitution made in Section %23} of the Companies Act, 2013 vide the Companies
{ Amerdment ) Act, 2007, the requirenent of inclling an extract of the anniml returm in the Baurd's repon
has been omitted.

15 AUDIT COMMITTEE:

18.1 The Beard of Dircétors have constituted Audit Committee consisting of the following:

[. Mr. Sanjay 5. Majmudar Chainman
2. Mr. Birju M. Patel Member
3. Mr. Vipin K. Patel Member

The members of the committee had met on ¥ May, 2021, 7% July, 2021, 13* Qctober, 2021 and 7*
February, 2022 during the vear 202122

PR:2 WIGIHL MECHANISM:

The Board of Directors has laid dovwn o policy an Vigil Mechanizm for effective and smooth Minctioning
af Company. All the Board Members and Senior Manogement personne! have affinmed compliance with
the poalicy of Vigil Mechaniam,

19, NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Caompany has alsp sef up 8 Remunemation Committee of Directors, consisting of:

1. Mr. Birju M. Patc| Chalrman
2. Mr. Senjay 5. Majmuder Momber
3. Mr. Vipin K. Patel Member

The Committee identifies and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person
for appointment as Director, KMP or a8 Senior Management level and recommend to the Board his / her
appointment. The Commiitee has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience
possested by a person dre sufficient § satisfactory for the concerned position

The Committee fixes remuneration of the Directors on the basis of their performince amd also practice in
the industry, The terms of reference of the Nomination & Remumeration Commitiee include review and
recommendation to the Board of Directors of the remuneration paid (o the Directors. The Commitles meets
s and when required fo consider remuneration of Directors.

The committes met onee duning the Financial Year 2021-23 on 30% September, 2021

20, CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

The Company has comstituted a Corporate Social Respansibility (“CSR™) Committee in tevms of the
pravisions of Section |35 of the Companics Act, 2013 consisting of three Directors vie. Mr. Vipin K. Patel
{Chairman), Mr. Chirag H. Patel and Mr. Sanjay 5. Mejmudar, as members.

The commiittes et once during the Financial Year 202 1-22 on 30" September, 2021,



Some of the core aress identified by the Committes are Education, Health, Enviromment, women
empowerment ete. The Company spent Bs. 34. 18 lakh duning the year 2021-22 for CSR.

20,1 ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

As per Ruie 801) of Companics (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy ) Rules, 2014 the Annual Report on
Corporate Social Activities has been attached herewith as Annexure - C.

Il. GENERAL:
2.1 AUDITORS:
STATUTORY ALDITORS:

The present Auditors of the Company, M/s. S 8 B K & Co (eadier known as Mfs: 1L Tolati & Co.,)
Chartered Accounts, Ahmwedalad, will retire al the ensoing 40™ Anmeal General Mesting.

The remarks of Auditors are self-explanatory and have been explained in Noles on Accouims,

In terms of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies {Awdit & Auditors) Rules, 2014,
the Board of Directors has recommended the re-appointment of Mis. S 5B K & Co, Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 134956W) a8 Statutory Auditers of the Company for 2™ term of 5 years fo hold
office from the conclision of the ensuing 40% AGM 1] 1he conélusion of 45% AGM on remunsration to be
decidad by the Board or Committee thereof.

The Company has obtained consent from Mis. 55 B K & Co, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad, 10 the
effect that their re-appointment as Auditors of the Company for period of 5 years commencing from the
Financial Year 2021-23 to 2026-27, 10 made, will be in accordanee with the provisions of Section 139 and
141 of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Shareholders are requested w consider and upprove the appoimiment of the Stntutory Auditors of the
Coenpiny.

212, COST AUDITORS:

As per the requirement of Central Government and pursuant 10 Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013
rend with the Companies {Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 as amended from time 1o time, the Company
luas been carrving out audit of cost records every year,

The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of Audit Committes, has appointed M. Protla Shah &
Co., Cost Accountams, Ahmedabad, (Firm Registration Numbser 102498) s Cost Auditor 1o audit the cost
accounts af the Company for the financial year 2022-23. A« required under the Companies Act, 2013, o
resolution secking Sharcholders” approval for (he remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor forms part of
the Motice convening the Annial General Meeting for their ratifi¢ation.

213 INSURANCE:

The Company’s propécties inclisling binlding, plant and machinery, stocks, stores efe. continue 1o be
adequately insured agains! risks such us fire, riol, sirke, civil commotion, malicious damages. machinery
breakdown el



21.4. DEPOSITS:
Al the end ol the Financial Year there were no ovierdue depasits,
215, RISKS MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has a risk management policy, which from time bo time, Is revigwed by the Audit Commitee
of Directors as well as by the Board of Directors. The Policy is reviewed quarierly by assessing the threats
anel oppartunities that will impect the objectives set for the Company 45 8 whole, The Policy i3 designed o
provide the categorization of risk into threat and s cause, Impact, treatment and control measures, As pan
ol the Risk Management policy, the relevant paraneters for protection of enviromment, safety of operations
and health of people at work end monitored regulary with referénee to statutory regulations and guidelines
defined by the Company.

216 STATEMENT O SUBSIDIARIES ASBOCIATES! TVS:

The Company does nod have any Associate [ Vs The Company Bas two sobsidiaries viz, Modboch
Machines Private Limited {India) and Phenis Construction Technologies Ind. (USA) and Further, a
stalerrient comaining the salient feature of the fiaancial statement of Subsidiaries under the fimt proviso 1o
sub-seetion () of section 129 iz appended as Annexure — I,

21.7. CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of Conduct applicable to the Board of Directors and Senior
Munngement. All the Board Members and Senior Management persosmel lave afimed compliance with
the code of conduet.

L8, SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS:

There has been po signihcant and material order passed by any regulators or zourts or tribunals, impacting
the going concemn status o the Company and its fulure opertions.

219, ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY:

Tl Comparny is conseious of the importance of environmentally clean and safe operations: 1l Company's
policy requires conduct of operatices in swch o manner, 3o s W ensure safety of all concemed, compliances
of envircamental regulations and preservation of natursl resources.

21,16, DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, FPROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2003:

The Company his zero lolerance towards sexual hasassment at the workplace and has adopted a policy on
prevention, profibition and redressal of sexual hivassment at woekplace in line with the provisions of ihe
Sexual Harassment of Woimen 8l Workplace (Prevention, Probibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the
Rules therewnder, Dhsring the yesr, the Company does not have received any matéerial cise or complaint of
sexual harassmenl,

21T LINSTANCES OF FRALID, IF ANY REPORTED BY THE ALUDITORS:

There have been no Instances of fraud reported by the Auditors under Section 143 12) of the Companies
Act, 2013,



2112, BECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Company complies with the Secretarial Standards, issued by the Institine of Company Secretarics of
India, which are mandatorily applicable 1o the Company,

2113 BETAILS OF PROCEEINNGS UNDER 1BC & OS5, [F ANY:

There is no procecding pending under the ITnsolvency and Bankmiptey Code, 2006, Further, there was no
instance of one time settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution.

22, DEMATERIALISATION OF EQUITY SHARES:

Sharcholders have an option to dematerialise their shares with the depository viz NSDL. The ISIN No
alkatiesd is INEORMNGO101 5.

25 DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT:

Tt 1l prepartion ef the fmancial statements, the Company has followed the Accownting Stancdards referned
to in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, The significant aceouming policies which are conststently
applicd wee seb out in the MNotes to the Financial Statcments.

M. ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Your Directors express their sineere thanks and approciation o Promoters and Sharcholders for their
constant suppart and co-operafion. Your Directors also place on record their praoteful appreciation and go-
operation received feom Bankers, Financial Tnstitufions, Government Apencies v emplovess of the

Company,
O Beliall of the Board of Direclors.

Place: .:udhlntd.nlm:l Chirag H. Patel Malav G Patel
Daie: 2% September, 2021 Managing Director Mamnging Director
DIN:I2e0514 DTN 00260602



ANNFEXURE -A

FORM - A

Dischosure of particulors with respeet 1o Conservation of Encrgy

[Aj} Cnn'ﬁqn'll.iu_u al energy-

e — R

‘Steps taken or impact on conservition of energy

In lice with the Company’s commitment towands
conservation of energy, all wiits contimue with their
efforts aimed at improving energy efficiency
through innovative measures 10 rodice wasiape
and optimise conseEmption

| Steps taken by the Company for utilising alternate
- sources of energy

i,

 Capilal  investment on  energy  conservation

| Eupenents

M.A.

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Efforts made in Research and Development and Technology Absorption as per Form B preseribed in the

Fubes b5 s wnder:

1. Bessarch & Development (B8 D)

{a) Specific areas In which R&D : | New prodict development and improvement in

citrried ot by the Company. Cnality. ==

{b) Benefits derived as o pesull Increase in the range of products in'its volume of
of the above R& D contribution in increased sales tumaver.

{€) Future plan of action

() Expenditure on RED

| through quality control,
Marginal

To maintain improved guality of products

2. Technology dhsorption, adoplion and inmovation; The Company has sought technical know services

for improvement in Production theoughpat which
iz likely 1o benefit the company for a long term,

{C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO:

(K. Fnn lakh)
n21-22 020-21
Tonzl Foreign exchange earnings - 820142 339232
Total Foreign Exchange used 12538 15542
Om behalf of the Board of
Directors

M"}ﬂ B e

Place: Ahmedabad
Date; 2™ September,
2022

Malav O Patel
Manaeine Direcior

Chirag H. Patel
Manaping Direclor
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FORM NO, MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315" MARCH, 2022

{ Pursuant to secrion 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No, 9 of the Comprnjes
fAppoiniment and Remuneration of Managerial Persornel) Rules, 2044

To,
The Members,
M&B Engincering Limired

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the complisnce of applicable statutory provisions and the adierence 1o
good corporate practices by M&B Engincering Limited [CIN: U452006G) |93 1PLCO04437] (*hereinafter called
the Company') having Registered Office st MB House, 51, Chandrodaya Society, Stadium Road. Ahmsedabad —
380 D14, The Secretarial Audit was conducted in & manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaliating the
corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing our opinion therson.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, ministe books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agenis and
authorized representatives during the conduct of scoretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the
Company has, during the sudit period cavering the financial year ended on 31° March, 2022 complied with the
statulory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and complinnoe-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subjoct to the reporting made herelnafier:

We have examined the books, pepers, minute books, forms and returns filed and oiher records maimained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2022 according to the provisions of:

(i} The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules mede thereunder:
{11} The Depositorics Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

{iil) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder 1o the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and Ficternal Commmuercial Borrowings: and

(iv) Various common laws applicable to the manufacturing and ether activitics of the Company such as
Labour Laws, Pollution Control Laws, Land Laws ete. for which we have relied on Centificates: Reporss
Declarations/Consents/Confirmations oblained by the Company from the éxperts of the relevant field such
35 Advocate, Labour Law Consultants, Engineers, Occupier of the Factories, Registered Valuers,
Chartered Engineers, Factory Manager, Chief Technology Officer of the Company, Locsl Authoritics,
Effluent Treatment Adviser elc.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issucd by The Institue
of Company Secreturies of India,

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act. Rules, Reculations.
Guidelings, Standards, ete. mentioned above,
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During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act Rules
Regulatiens, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned nbove,

We {urther report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balence of Executive Direciors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Direvtors. Mo changes were carried out in the composition of the Board of
Directors during the period under review.

Adequate nutice iz given © all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed nows on agends
were sent ol least seven days in advance, and a system exists for secking and ebtaining further information and
clarifications on the-agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting

Majority decision s carried through whilc the dissenting members” views are captured and recorded as part of the
minutes,

We further report that there are adeguate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure complinnce with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
griwdelimes.

We further report that during the audit period the Company his duly passed;

I. Special Resclution at the Annual Genernl Mecting of the Company held on 30® November, 2021 in
connection with elevation of Umaben G. Patel (DIN: 07104074) as Disector — Adwiiiistzation of the
Lompany for a period of 3 years wee.f. 1" October, 2021 pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 188, 196, 197,
203 read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

2. Special Resolution at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30" November, 2021 in
connection increase in remuncration of Ms. Birva C. Patel, Company Secretary woel 1" October, 2021
pursuant 1o provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Aet, 2013,

FOR KASHYAP R. MEHTA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
KASHYAP' . MEHTA
PROPFRIETOR

FCS-182] : COP-2052 : PR- 832019

FRN: 8201 1GI 166500
UDIN : FOUIE2 1 DOGO59 3492

Place: Ahmedabad
Dinte: 2% September, 2022

Note: This report is to be read with our leter of even date which 1% annexed a3 Anmexere 1 and forms an
integral part of this report,

Disclatmer. Due i renricted movement amid COVIEL IS pandemic. we have conducied the assignment by cxamining the Secrotarial
Eecards inclding Mintes, Docaments. Registers nd other records eto. and same o themi reorived by woiy nf eleeiranit wiode
from the Company and could not be verified from the arigingd records. The maspement hii canfired tear the regordy
submitted to ux are true and corvect, Thie Repart is limited ta the Statutary Complinnces an laws / regultions fguidelines it
i srar repaoet which hurve been comiplied by the Company i tur dhe et Gf thix Ropart pertaimimg to Flagscial Vear 200R21 Wy
are Rt cammdriing on - Sratutory Costplisnoes whine due dite ave exieaded by Bepuiarars from bime be ime e o
COWID-19 ov #1el e (s time ling to comply with such complionces.

2
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Annexure = |

To,
The Members,
M&R Engineering Limited

Crur report of even date is to be read nlong with this letrer.

I Maimenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company, Qur
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records bused on our audit,

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes s were appropriate o obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.  The verifeation was done on test
basis 10 ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We belicve that the processes and
practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriatencss of financial records &nd Books of Accounts of the
Company.

4. Where ever required. we have obtained the Management representation gbout the compliance of laws,
rilles and regulations and happening of events stc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules. regulations, cundards is the
responsibility of management, Our examination was limited 10 the verification of procedures on test basis

6. The Secretarinl Audit Report is neither an assurance 85 to the future viability of the Company nor of the
cfficacy or effectivencss with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company,

FOR KASHYAP R. MEHTA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

KASHYAPF R. MEHTA
PFROPRIETOR

FCS-1821 : COP-1052 : PR- 383/2019
FRN: 8201 1GI 66500

UDXN : FUO1821D000S9 3492

Mlace: Ahmmedabad
Dinte: 2% September, 2022




ANNEXURE -C

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

Brief owtline of CSR Policy of the Company

The Company aims 1o demonsirale its social responsibility
with special emphasis on sectors like education, healthcare
& sanitation, women empowerment, arts & sports and
environmental sestainabilivy and other spheres as decided by
the Hoand mainly for Promoting  Health™edical and
Fchucation.

Compesition of CRR Commyiftes:

1. M Vipin K. Patel;, Chaimman
2, Mr. Chirag H. Patel, Member
3. Mr. Sanjay 5. Manmodar, Member

5l Name of Dnrector Desipnation / Nateve of Mumber of M b of
N Directorship meetings of meetings of CER
CSR Committes Committee
hild altepded diring
during the year the vear
I M. Yipin K. Patel Chainman Che Chave
! Mr. Charag H. et Member, Managing Director e D
3 | Mr. Sanjay S, Majmudar | Member, Independent Ohreez Chne
Director
Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR | Nat Applicable
committea, CS5R  Policy and CSR projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the wehsie
Of the company.
Frovide the detpils of Impact assesament of CSR | Mot Applicable

projects cartied oul in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of
rule 8 of the Companies {(Corporate Social
responsibility Palicy) Rudes, 2004, if applicable
(etiach the report).

Dietails of the amowit available for set off in pursuance of sub-ride (33 of rule 7 of the Companics (Corporate
Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2004 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any

S No. | Financial Year Amount available for set-off Teom | Aovonnt reguived 1o be set ol for the
preceding financial years (in Rs) Minancial yewr, iF any (in Bs)

I | 2021-22 Mil Mil

Averape net profit of the company as per section
1 3505%

Rs. 16,81 Crere

(a) Two percent of averape net peofit of the
company as per section 13505)

Rs. 33.62 Lakh




() Surplus arising owt of the CSR projects or | Nil
prograsianes. or activities of the previows financial

| JOUIS, .

(o Amount required 1o be sen off for the financial | il

year, iF ainy

{d) Towl CSR obligation for the fnancial year | Rs. 3362 Lakh
(7a+Th-Te),

{a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year;

Total Amount Unspent {in Rs,)
Mmoo
Spent for the
Finaneial
Year.
fim =) =X
[[£3 MR | Total Amount transferved | Amount fransferred to any fund specified
Lakh (o Unspent CSH Aceount as | under Schedule VI as per second proviso
per section 1IS(6). | tosection 135(5).
Amount, Date of MName of the | Amounl, Daide of
tramafer, Fail iransfer.
MN.A. M.A MA M.A. M.A
(b} Details of CSR amount spent against ongeing projects for the finsncial year:
@y [ 14 151 ! 17} T i 1 {11
al Mame | lem Local | locaiwmaorite | Prafa | Amoani | Aneewed | Amoun Mode af e
M | ofthe | fromibe | ares | peage durstins | alldeaiol | st in | iarafeened | [mplementa | Iisplemenistios -
Propoct | fisial 1Yeal T ghe LT (11 lm- Dhrcet | Thoough
sty | M) e comem | Livnspent ¥ My Implomenting
n H fim i) | fiewcial | C5E T
Srhedule Srate | Dhetend Ve Agimint e | CER
Wil e (i Ral | Northe Mg straion
the At P as primtber
P
Bormeom
LE%4)
Lin Bk
SR ], .
(<} Dietails of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing prejects for the firancial year;
i1 [2) i3t [y 3] (L] AT &)
AL | Momealihe frem fomibe | Lol | Locstion ol i Al Bisde all Mindk 4 Drphemilation
W, | Praject st of nsen praject il Impdevments | Tleough Implanenting
wekvies in (e fior jie tia- Direi [l —
Schoduls VIT | Mol State. Disirier progect (in | (Yes! Mol &u (R3]
e I At LR Registration
= : : = e — = =1 S number,
i Proamding Heatib st Yes Cuijoral | MAdmssctabod | Rs 20004 I Mdanshdial
hertihoowme & | educalion Lakhs & Rrofhers
Edhscatipn 1 lmarikadhle
— 5 Trust
3 FEndooemeis iy Yt Ciugani | Ahmedsha] | He 512 My CEFT
Fienel i3 lakhs




{Bbvelctid i)

{g) Excess amoumt for set ofT, if any

nctivitiss fiar
slileris
i LELEY MR .
{dy Amount spent in Administrative Overheads Ml
{e) Amoumt spent on Impact Assessment, if | Mot Applicable -
applicable
| () Tatal amount spent for the Financial Year R. 34,18 Lakh

S1. Mo | Pasticular Amoant (in Rs.)
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per | Rs. 33.62 Lakh
section 135(5)
(i} Total amicunt spent for the Financial Year Bs. 34,18 Lakh
(i} | Exeess amount spent for the Gmancial year [{ii}-i)] Rs. 0.56 Lakh
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects Or programmes or | Nil
activities of the previous Ananceal vears, if any
(v} Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years R, 0,56 Lakh
[t :
(e} Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

F

A1 | Preveding | - A pensfored ol Amosstsperd | Amount transfereed 1o ary. food specified under A
Mo, | Financlal | Unspont CSR Account) inthe reporting | Sctecisle Y11 a3 per section 13%6)L, il any. I TemipiEig o
Year, nncer sectlon 135 (0] | Fmancid Yoar | Mameofibs | Angup Dk of be spon| in
din M ) fin Rk Fumnd {in Rsh marslier sccseding
Tinanciz]
= === == vears. {in T
|| 2008-19 | Wil il KA il M Hil
ERELETEET Nl M.A. Hil M.A il
1 [ | Nl il WAy il LA il
FLITAL Ml sl BLA. Mil | WAL Hil

(b Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):

(1) 2) (3} (4} () {1 {7} (B (2}
ar. Project Nameof | Financial Project | Tekal Ameunt | Comulative | Status of
Mo, | ID The Year in duration | amount | spenton | amount the Project

Project Which the alfocated | the spent al the | Completed

project was far the project in | end of Ompoing
Comimenced project the reportiiig

reparting | Financial

Financial | Year.

Year

Mil
TOTAL | Mil




4

ul frt

| {a) Date of creation or scquisition of the capital assetls).

In case of crealion o acquisition of capital nssel, Purmish the details relating 16 the assel so ereated or acquired

et ol o e e i e o il v b L

Mone =

e

(b) Anvount of CSR spent for creation or aoquisition of capital assel.

Mil

{c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose
| nafe such capital assel is registered, their address ete,

Mot applicable

1D Provide details of the capital assel{s) created or acquired

including complete address and location of the capital asse),

Mot applicable

it Bl e e e i e e e k] Bl P s

I

Specity the reasonis), if the company has tailed to spend two per cent

of the averige net profit o per seclion 1 35(5),

Mot applicable

O behalf af the Boaed of Directors,

Place: Ahmedabad Chirag H. Patel Mr. Vipin K. Fatel Girish M. Pated
Date:2™ Sepiember, 2022 Managing Director Chairman- CSR Whaole Time Divector
DM D02605144 Committee DIN: 00261624

TV MRG0T



Fisrm AOC-1

{Prursuant to Brst proviso to subesection (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companiss
{Accounls) Rules, 2004}

ANNEXURE -

Statement containing salient features of the Nnanclal statement of subsidiares/associale

companiesfjoint ventures
{Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)
.1
N Particglars | - Details
Name of the subsidiary Phenix Construction | Modtech Machines
I Technologies Inc. Private Limited
(LISA) (Inclin)
Heporting period for the subsidiary
2, | concerned, if differem From the holding Same As Holding Same As Holding
comparty's reporting period — Company Compuny
Reporting currency and Exchange rale ay
3, | on the last date of the relevant Financial LS0 g
year in the case of foreign subsidiaries Rs 75,8050 M.A
4 | Share capital
| 8,05,000 3.05,78.000
-
Reserves & sumplis (5.24.64,784) {2.63,46,852)
5, | Tonal assets
- 2,39.41,873 24,66, 13,600
7 Total Linbilities
S s 2,39.41.873 24,66,1 5,600
% Investments
¥ . 135,689
% | Turnover
LLG4.07,992 9.62.33,987
10 | Profit before taxation 27661235 -7,80,06,554
i Pravision for txation
12 Profit afier taxation
5 ol -2,76.61.235 -T.00,06,554
13, | Propesed Dividend
14, | % of sharcholding
(Bl %




Motes: The following infonmation shall be furmished at the end of the statenvent;
1. Nemes of subsidiaries which are yet to commencs opérations - ML
2. ‘MNames of subsidiaries which have been Hquidated or sold during the year- NIL

Part "B Associates aod Joing V - N

Tor it on hehall of Board of Direetors of

M&R Englneering Limited
\ 2
= .
: -/ .
Chirag H. Fatel Malav G Patel
Place: Ahmedabad Munaging Dircetor Managing Direclor
Diate: 2 September, DIN:0200514 DN D02 60602

2022

S

AT T S CAT

Vipin K. Fatel Birva Paiel
CFO L
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To The Members of M&B ENGINEERING LIMITED.

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M&B Engineering Limited
("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31. 2022 the Statement of Profit ana
Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to standalone financial
statements. including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013
("the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules. 2006 as amended ("Accounting Standards | and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31 2022 and Profit and
Cash flows for the year ended on that date

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs) Our responsibiiies under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibiities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for our opimon

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company s Board of Directors 1s responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a3 true and
fair view of the financial position. financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Accounting Standards and accounting pninciples generally accepted n India
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company anda for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropnate accounting policies
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent and design implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were aperating effectively for ensunng the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from matenal misstatement
whether due to fraud or error =
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In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance. but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or efror and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit We also

« Identify and assess the nisks of matenial misstatement of the financial statements. whether
due to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
nsk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations. or

the override of internal control

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists. we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures. and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation r
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. ameng otljer _matters. the planngd
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order"). issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act. we give in
the “Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit:

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books:

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31% March. 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31*
March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in "Annexure B"; and

g With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014 read with Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Amendment Rules 2017, in our opimion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us

() The Company does not have pending litigation which would have impact on its
financial position

(i) The Company did not have any long term contracts including dervative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses:




(i) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the  Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company

(iv) (1) The management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind offunds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”), with the understanding.
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall. whether
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficianes

(i) The management has represented. that. to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts no funds have been
received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies) including foreign
entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding. whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the company shall, whether. directly or indirectly. lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee. secunty or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficianes: and

(i) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) contain any material
mis-statement

h. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention
of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013

I. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section 197(18) of
the Act.

- In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year Is in accordance
with the provisions of Section197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in
excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act The Ministry of Corporate Affairs
has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be
commented upon by us.

ForSSBK&Co

“ & Chartered Accountants
ﬁ‘_\ Firm Reg No 134955W)
0 ﬂﬁm £\ 0{/

B
+

Ol WEE ) 2 ) Q@
s} £/
; e A
Place of Signature. Ahmedabad W (CA. Sh
Date: 2 Sep, 2022 Partner
Membership 161504
UDIN: 22161 YSMWJ8082



ANNEXURE - A TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditor's Report to the members of the Company on the
Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31* March 2022, we report that:

(i) (3) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets

(b) All the assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but
there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable properties
(other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favour of the company) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the
name of the company

(d) The company follows cost model for all assets excluding land, the company has not
revalued Land (including Right of Use Assets) or intangible assets during the year
Therefore, the provision of clause (i) (d) of this report are not applicable to the company

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder

(i) (a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable, and procedures and coverage as
followed by management. No discrepancies were noticed on verification between the
physical stocks and the books records that were 10% or more in the aggregate for each
class of Inventory

(b) The company has working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, from banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets and the quarterly returns or statements
filed by the company with such banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books
of account of the company.

(i)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has made investments in,
granted interest free unsecured loans to companies and other parties in respect of which
the requisite information is as below




(iv)

a) Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and
explanations given to us the Company has provided loans to subsidiaries as below:

Particulars Loans (Rs in Lacs)
Aggregate amount during the year
- Subsidiaries* 587 84
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date
Subsidiaries* 806.86

*As per the Companies Act. 2013

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, in our opinion the investments made and the terms and
conditions of the loans granted during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest
of the Company. The Company has not provided any guarantee or security or granted any
advances in the nature of loans during the year.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given, the loans given are
repayable on demand, thus clause (c) of Para Il is not applicable to the company.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the loans given are repayable on demand thus
clause (d) of Para lll is not applicable to the company.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company. there were no loans which had fallen due during
the year, that have been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues
of existing loans given to the same parties.

f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has granted loans which are
payable on demand. The aggregate amount and percentage to total loans granted is as
under

Particulars All Parties Promoters Related Parties
(Rsin Lacs) (Rsin Lacs) (Rs in Lacs)
Agagregate amount of
loans/advances in nature of loan
- Repayable on Demand 806.86 - B06.86

(A)
Agreement does not - - =
specify any terms or

period of repayment (B)
Total (A+B) 806.86 - 806.86
Percentage of loans/ advances in 100% . 100%

nature of loans to the total loans

The Company has complied with the provision of Section 185 & 186 of Companies Act,
2013 with respect of loans, investments and guarantee made.




(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposit and deemed deposit and hence the provisions of
Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 with regard to the deposits accepted
are not applicable to the Company. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (v) of paragraph 3
of the Order are not applicable to the Company. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or the
National Company Law Tribunal

(vi)  We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to the
Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Companies Act. 2013 and are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed
accounts and records have been made and maintained

(viy  Inrespect of Statutory dues:

According to the records of the company, the company is generally regular in depositing
with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
Provident fund. Income-tax. Sales-tax, Wealth-tax, Service tax, Custom duty, Excise duty,
Goods and Services Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it. Further
according to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of Income-tax, Wealth-tax, Service tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty,
Excise Duty and Goods and Services Tax, were outstanding, as at 31% March,2022 for a
period of more than six months from the date they become payable.

(a

(b According to the records of the Company, there are no statutory dues. which have not
been deposited on account of any dispute

(vil  In our opnion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
transactions have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), hence para 3 clause (viii) of
CARO i1s not applicable

ix) a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other barrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not been declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender

(c) In our opimion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term
lnans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained

{d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. there are
no funds raised on short term basis which have been utilised for long term purposes

(&) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, assaciates or joint ventures.

(f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held iﬂ,ﬁf"i}fﬁ*
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(x) (a) The company has not raised monies by way of Initial Public Offer or Further Public
Offer. Hence clause (x)(a) is not applicable to the company.

(b) According to the records of the company, the company has neither raised any monies
by way of preferential allotment and private placement. Hence, clause (x)(b) 1s not
applicable to the company

(i) (a) Based on the audit procedures performed and representation obtained from
management we report that, no case of fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or
reported for the year under audit.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 has been filed by cost auditor/secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT - 4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints
received by the company during the year

(xi)  In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
provided by the management, we are of the opinion that the company is not a Nidhi
Company. Hence, in our opinion, the requirements of clause (xii) hence in our opinion
requirement of subclause (c) does not apply to the Company

(xii) As per the information and explanations received to us, all the transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable, the relevant details have been disclosed in the financial statements as required
by the applicable accounting standards. Identification of related parties were made and
provided by the management of the Company.

(xiv) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business. We have considered the internal
audit reports of the company issued till date. for the period under audit

(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (a)The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-|A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xvl) (b) (c) & (d) of paragraph 3 of
the Order isnot applicable to the Company.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred a cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year

(xvii) There has been no resignation of the previous statutory auditors during the year

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in Note-AS to the standalone financial
statements, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which
causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit repo
that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sh




as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date We.
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a

period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and
when they fall due.

(i) (a)There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other
than ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VIl to the
Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the

said Act Accordingly. reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the
year

(b) There are no ongoing projects with regard to CSR. Accordingly. reporting under clause
3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

(xx) This being the standalone financial statements of the Company. hence the provisions of Clause
(xxi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company
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ANNEXURE ‘B” TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M&B Engineering
Limited (‘the Company") as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design. implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors. the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information as required
under the Companies Act 2013

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note') and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reascnable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness Our
audit of internal financial contrals over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting. assessing the risk that a matenal weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors Judgement
including the assessment of the risks of matenal misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 2

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition. use.
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting. including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected Also. projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31,2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
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As al As at

Particulars Note 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
T in Lacs T in Lacs

BQUITY AND LTABLITIES :

Share Holders Fund
Share Capital A 2,000.00 2,000.00
Reserves & Surplus |1 13.422.01 10,785.27
15,422.0 12,785.27
NON-CURRENT LIABLITIES =
Long Term Borrowings C 6,548.05 6,945.17
Deferred Tax Linbilitios (Net) u 52565 698,30
CURRENT LIABLITIES :
Short-lerm Borrowings D 2,671.97 3,415.31
'racle Payables B 19,304.33 10,193.33
Other Current Liabilities ¥ 7,534,08 4,918.18
Shart Term Provisions G 1,004.60 894,36
Total Equities and Laibililies 53,010.69 34.849.92
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS :

* Property Planl & Equipment H 000,18 5,883.38
Intangible asscts 274.00 368.58
Capital Work in Progress 72,58 2586.91

6,406,706 6,538.87
Non Current lnvestments 1 896,06 736.50
Long Term Loans & Advances ] 300 30.00
Other Non Corrent Assets K 615,35 A70.90
CURRENT ASSETS: L
Iventories 18,326.54 11,370.63
Trade Receivables 12,353.63 8,786.91
Cash & Bank Balance 9,149.58 8,173.00
Short Term Loans & Advances 5,214.41 3.623.73
Oher Covrent Assels 18.36 17.38
' 45,062.52 31,97L.65
Total Assets 53,010.649 39,8449.92

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming Pact of the Financial Statements : - A TO AU

As per our report of even dale altached,
For S48 B K & CO. For and on behall of the board

Chartesed Accountands
{Firm Repn. No: 13956W)

%‘/‘9 [ | DIRECTOR
&) DIN: 002605147 DIN: 00260602

PARTNER " 01"0‘!“ & /C%'L,,

- - by i R -___‘_'-""‘—-_.
M. No. 161504 CO SECRETARY Cro
Place : Alwmedabad Place : Aliwdabag
Date : 2ned Sep, 2022 Date @ 2 Sep, 2022



M & B ENGINEERING LTD

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE

YEAR ENDED 3ist MARCH, 2022

Year Ended on Year Ended on

Particulars Note 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
T in Laes T in Lacs
INCOMES :
Revenue From Operations
Sales of product and services M 68,747.12 41,301.83
Revenue From Operations (Net) 68,747.12 41,301.63
Other Income N 592.60 756.56
Total Incame £9,339.72 42,058.39
EXPENSES :
Material consumed and operational expenses (8] 37,502.10 19,702.51
Purchases of Stock-in-trade AN 16,104.88 7.845.32
Change In Inventories OfF Work In Progress, Stock In
Trade and Finished Goods r (3,893.20) 1,579.92
Employee Benefits Expenses Q 6,232.55 5,253.53
Finance Cosls R 1,782.12 1,541.88
Depreciation & Amortization H §72.03 864.60
Other Expenses 5 7,446.33 4,083.94
Tatal Expenses 66,046.81 40,872.,00
Profit Before Tax 3,202.91 1,186.39
Less : Taxation
Current Tax Provision H28.52 475.00
Deferred Tax U (172.65) (50.85)
2,636.74 762,24
Earning per Share ( Basic & Diluted ) X 13.18 3.81

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming Part of the Financinl Statements : - A TO AU

As per our report of even date attached,
ForSSB K & CO.
Chartered Accounlants

(Firm Regn, No: 134956W)

(CA. SHASH
PARTNER
Mem. No. 161504

Place : Ahmedabad

Date : 2nd Sep, 2022

For and on behalf of the board

DIRECTORS 4/

DIN: 00260514 DIN: 00260602
—_—

CO SECRETAR CFO

Place : Ahmedabad

Date : 2nd Sep, 2022



M & B ENGINEERING LTD
FCIN: UAE200G 1951 P LCOAETY

CASH FLOW

STATEMENT FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCI 2022

Particulars

A, |Cash Flow Fram Operating, Activities

et Profit Before Tax amd exceplional ilems;
Al

Pheprecialion

Ioberest Maied

Less:

Interest Keceived

Driviclend oevived

ol on Sale of Assols
Profit o Sale of Investiment

Operating Profit Before Change In Working Capital

Changes [n Working Capital
Addyf(Liss) :
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M & B ENGINEERING LTD.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The Financial Statements are prepared as per historical cost convention and in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India and comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 along with the relevant provision of the
Companies Act, 2013, All Income and Expenditures having material bearing on the
Financial Statements are recognized on accrual basis,

REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Sales of product are recognized when significant risks and rewards of ownership of
products passed on to customers. Sales are stated net of discounts and taxes related to
such sales. Income from services is recognized as and when the services are rendered.
All other incomes are accounted on mercantile basis except insurance claim, which is
account for on receipt basis,

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

oy

Tangible Assets

®  The Company is using cost model for determining the gross carrying amount of
fixed assets, Accordingly, fixed assets are shown at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cosl comprises the
purchase price and any altributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use but excluding Input tax credit availed. Where the
construction or development of any such asset require a substantial period of time
to set up for ils intended use, is funded by borrowings if any, the corresponding
borrowing cost are capitalized up to the date when the asset is ready for ils
intended use,

e In respect of fixed assets acquired during the year, depreciation/amortization is
charged on a written down value basis for “Proflex Systems” division & on
straight line basis for “Phenix Construction Technologies” and “Phenix Infra”, so
as to write off the cost of the assels over the useful lives as prescribed in Schedule
Il of the Companies Act, 2013,

e Fixed assets individually costing 5,000/- or less are fully depreciated in the year of
purchase/ installation, Depreciation on additions and disposals during the current
reporting period is provided on a pro-rata basis.

2. Intangible Assets

o In accordance with Accounting Standard AS-26, Intangible Assets comprising of
Computer Soflware are valued at cost less accumulated amortization, Computer
software is amortized over the useful lives as prescribed in Schedule 11 of the
Companies Acl, 2003

o Technical Knowhow is to be amortized over the period of 5 years as estimated by
the management,




BORROWING COST:

Borrowing Costs that arve attributable lo acquisition / construction of qualifying assels
are capitalized as a part of the cost of such assets up to the date when such assel is
installed and put to use. A qualifying asset is one that necessary takes substantial
period of time to get ready for ils intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged
to revenue, Borrowing cost includes interest and amortization of ancillary cost incurred
in connection with the borrowings

INVESTMENTS:

Investments are classified as Long Term and Current Investment. Long Term
Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long-term
investments is made only if such a decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the
management,

INVENTORIES:

Raw Materials & Bought outs are valued at lower of cost (Weighted average basis) or
net realizable value,

Stock in Trade, are valued at lower of cost (Weighted average basis) or net realizable
value.

Stores and Packing materials are valued at lower of cost (FIFO basis) or net realizable
value.

Work in Progress and Finished Goods are valued at lower of cost (Weighted average
basis) or net realizable value.

Cost includes all direct costs and applicable overheads to bring the goods to the
present location and condition net of inpul tax credit receivable, where ever applicable.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the
date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities relating to foreign currency
transactions are translated at year end exchange rates. The differences in translation
and realized exchange gains/losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and loss.

Lxchange rate difference arising out of foreign currency borrowings, which is not
directly related with the acquisition of qualifying assets, is recognized in the statement
of profit and loss.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

An assel is treated as impaired, when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable
amounl, An impairment loss is charged to the profit & loss account in the year, in
which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior
accounting periods is reversed, if there has been a change in the estimate of the
recoverable amount.
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FIREMENT BENEFIT;

Shart Term Benefits:

Short lerm employee benefits (which are payable within 12 months after the end of the
period in which the employees render services) are measured at cost,

Conlribution to provident fund, a defined contribulion plan is made in accordance
with the statute,

SECGMENT REPORTING:

The Company deals in Pre-Engineered Buildings, Structure Steels, Steel Roofing and
Components thereof and hence requirement of Accounting Standard 17 “Segment
Reporting” issued by 1CAL are not applicable.

TAXES ON INCOME:

Tax for the income of the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income
and tax credits computed in accordance with the provisions of the Income tax Act 1961.

Delerred Tax is recognized for all ‘timing difference’, subject to the consideration of
prudence, applying the tax rates that have been substantially enacted as on the balance
sheel date.

Where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward losses, deferred tax assets are
recognized if there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such assets are capable of reversal.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT:

The Cash Flow Statement is prepared by the “indirect method” set out in Accounting

Standard-3 on “Cash Flow Statements” and presents the cash flows by operating,
investing and financing activities of the Company.

EARNING PER SHARE:

The earnings considered in ascertaining the company’s EPS comprises the net profit
alter tax (and include the post-tax effect of any extraordinary item). The number of
shares used in computing Basic EPS is the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating Diluted Earnings per share, the net profits for the period
altributable to Equity Shareholders divided by the weighted average number ol shares
oulstanding during the period are adjusted for the elfects of own dilutive potential
equity shares.




PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & CONTINGENT ASSETS:

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an oulflow of resources will
be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions (excluding long term benefits) are nol discounted to its present value and
are determined based on best estimate required lo settle the obligation at the Balance
Sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recopnized but are disclosed in the
noles o the Financial Statements. A contingent asset is neither recognized nor
disclosed.
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M & B ENGINEERING L'TD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RESERVES & SURPLUS
As at As at

Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Tin Lacs ¥ in Lacs
General Reserve :
Balance As per Last Balance Sheet 240,50 240.50
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
As per last Balance Sheet 10,544.77 9,782.53
Add : Profit for the year 2,636.74 762.24

13,181.51 10,544.77

Tatal Rs. 13,422.01 10,785.27




M & B ENGINEERING LTD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE: C
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
As at 31- Mar -22 As at 31- Mar -21
Particulars Current Non - Current Current Non - Current
: - 2 in Lacs ¥ in Lacs

Secured Loans :
Term Loan:
From Banks
Vehicle loans - fram Banks 44.61 25.74 50.44 7035

461 2574 50.44 7035
Amount included under the head " Other Current Liabilit (1.61) {athd:d)
UNSECURED LOANG :
Loans and advances from a Related Farty 6,522.31 - 6,874,652
Tatal Rs, - 6,548.05 - 6,945.17

C-1: Security: . ;
Vehicle Loans from banks and other parties are secured by hypothecation of the vehicle.

C-2: Terms of Repayment & Rate of Interest for Long Term Secured Borrowings:

Equaled monthly rests with a rate of interest ranging from 8.35% to 9.5%,

C-3: Maturity Profile of Secured Term Loan (Car Loan) are as set out below:

Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-hiar-21
1-2 Years 44.61 5044
2-3 Years 25.74 ol
34 Years - 2574

Beyond 4 Years - ”

C-4: Default in Terms of Repayment of Principal and Interest: Nil




M & B ENGINEERING LT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE: D
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
T in Lacs Tin Lacs

Loan Repayable on demand from banks :

Seeured
Warking Capital Loan 21512 399.25
Buyer's Credil 241224 2,965.62
Current Maturities of long term debts :(Refer Note : C)

Vehiele loans - from Banks 44,61 50.44
Total Ks, 2,671.97 341531

D-1: Security

Loan repayable on demand from bank are secured by first charge on pari passu
basis on hypothecation of current assets of the company and second charge on pari
passu basis on Land & Building and Plant & Machineries and guaranteed by
Directors and corporate guarantee of associates.

D-2: Default in Terms of Repayment of Principal and Interest; Nil

[)-3: The quarterly return or statement of current assets filed by the Company
with banls are in agreement with books of accounts.

NOTE: E
TRADE PAYABLES
As al As at
Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
¥ in Lacs T in Lacs
(i) Trade payables (Refer Note:ET)
- For Trade 16,241.73 8,534.82
- For Expenses 3,062.60 1,658.51
Total Rs. 19,304.33 10,193.33

The Company has not received any information from suppliers regarding their
status under Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and
lence disclosure, if any relating to amounts unpaid as at year end together with
interest paid/ payable as required under the said Act have not been given.




Mt B ENGINEERING LT

As Asal
Pacticulars 3-Mag-22 31-Mar-21
tinLacs Tin Lacs
TRADE PAYABLES:
Total outstanding dues ol micow cnterprises and sinall enlerprises 529.10 404010
Total outstanding dues of ededilors other thas micro enterprises and small enterprises 1477573 976323
Tutal 1930433 1019333
Micro, Soall and Medinm Enlerprises:
Under the Micio, Small and Medivm Enterprises Development Acl, 2006, [MSMIED]
Tollowing disclosures are requived 1o be made relatiog 1o Micro, Small and Medinm
enlerprises
Principal anwunt remainfog gopaid Woany supplics as 4t e year eod Doterest doe therew 524.10 400.10
with the agioual of the payment made lo the supplier beyond (he appointed day during
lhey‘ear &
Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making paymoent [which
Iave been paid But beyomd the appainted day during (he year| but without adding the
interest specilied woder the MSMED - -
Amount of interest acorued and remaining wapald at tie end of the accounting year . -
328,10 400,10

Ageing for lrade payables vatstanding as at March 31, 2022 is as follows: (1 In lacs)

Quistanding for following peciods from due date of payment

Paitlculars s Talal
Latms than | year =2 year 220 years Moredin.¥
yrars
Trade payables
MEME* 524910 - 529010
(hers 18,775.23 - - 18,77523
Dispated dues- M5ME* E - = - -
Disputed dues - Olhers - - - -
Tatal 19304.33 - - 13033
Ageing [or rade gayables sutstanding as at March 31, 2021 is as (ollaves: (2 10 Lacs )
Outstand ing For followlng periods from due date of payment
Particulas ; Tolal
Lass Laan 1 year 1-2 years 23 years Mgre thind
years
Trade payalhles
MSME® EICIA L] & = - 40010
hers 9,793.23 + = - 9.793.23
Disputed &muf'- < MSM}:‘ - = - - N
Disputed dues - Others - - - -
Total 10,19333 . . Ii,193.33

* Where nu die date of payiienl is specified, in Ul case disclosure is wade Trom the date of transaction date,

UMEME as per the Micro, Small and Medinm Enterprises Developioeat Act, 2006,

**The above infoimatiog Tas been compiled in respect of parties 1o the extent o which they could be identified as Micro,
Sunall and Medinm Enterprises on the basis of infurmation available wilh the Company,




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE: F
OTHER CURRNET LIABILITIES

As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mare-21
1 in Lacs T in Lacs
Other [’u}rabli-:s :
Advance From Customers 6,421.89 3,909.10
Statutory Liabilities 297 47 238.01
Other Liabilities §14.72 770,47
Total Rs. 7,534.08 4,918.18
NOTE: G
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Asat As ab
Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
¥ in Laces Zin Lacs
Provision for Employee Benefits 85740 745.56
Provision for Income Tax (Net) 147,20 148.80
1,004.60 894.36

Total Rs,
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M & B ENGINEERING LTD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE: I
As at Asal
Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
T in Lacs T In Lacs
Traded Investment
Long Term Investments [Unquoted] [Valued at Cost]:
In fully paid-up equity shares of Phenix Construction Technologies Inc.
2500 [As at 31.03.2021: 2500] Equity Shares of USD 10/- each 17.17 17.17
In fully paid-up equity shares of Modtech Machinery Pyt Lid, 520.90 520.80
155,958 [As al 31.03.2021: 155,958] Equity Shares of Rs 10/- cach
Non Traded Investment |Valued at Cost] [Quoted]
SBI Card and Payment Services Limited
12,237 [As at 31.03.2021: 12,237] Equity Share of Face Value of Rs 10/- each 92.39 9239
Bajaj Finserv Limited
1,000 [As at 31.03.2021: 1,000] Equily Share of Face Value of Rs 5/- each 54.79 54.79
ICICE Banl Limited
18600 [As at 31.03:2021: 15,000] Equity Share of Face Value of Rs 2/-each 7680 52,00
Reliance Industries Limiled
369 right shares fully paid up [As at 31.03.2021: 5,000] Equity Share of Face _ _
Value of Rs 10/- each 4.04 116
TATA STEEL LIMITED
6,200 [As at 31.03.2021: NIL] Equily Shares of Face Value of Rs /- each 66.54 -
TITAN COMPANY LIMITED
520 [As at 31.03.2021: NIL| Equity Shares of Face Value of Re 1 /- each 13.51
TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES LIMITED
300 |As at 31.03.2021; NIL] Equity Shares of Face Value of Re 1 /- each 1025 =
ADANI PORTS AND SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE LIMITED
2000 [As at 31.03.2021; NIL] Equity Shares of Face Value of Re 2/- each 14.23
INFOSYS LIMITELD
800 [As at 31.03.2021; NIL] Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs 5 /- each 14.61 .
HDFC BANK LIMITED
700 [As at 31.03.2021; NIL] Equity Shares of Face Value of Re 1 /- each 10.00
Tolal Ks. 896.06 ?‘33.5!1
(i) Aggregate Book Value of Quoted Investment 357.99 20043
(i) Market Value of Quoted Investment 566.87 3016
(iii) Aggrepate Book Value of Unquoted Investment 538.07 538.07




NOTE:]
LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
¥ in Lacs T in Lacs
Long Term Loans & Advances :

Inter Corporate Deposit 30.00 30,00
Total Rs. 30.00 30.00
NOTE: K
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Sundry Deposits 615.35 570.90
Total Rs. 615.35 570.90




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE: L
CURRENT ASSETS
As at As al
Particulars F1-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
¥in Lacs ¥ in Lacs
Inventories:
Raw Materials & Bought Outs 9,259.62 6,456.806
Worlc in Process §15.73 28443
Fimished Goods 1.141.72 463,12
Stock in Trade 6,260.61 3,577.31
Stores & Packing Materials 848.66 58891
Total Rs. 18,326.54 11,370.63
Trade Receivables : ( Unsecured , Considered Good )
Due for mare than 6 Months from Due Date 1,058.89 1,497.09
Others 11,294.74 7.280.82
For apeing refer Noto : L1
Tatal Rs. 12,353.63 B,786.91
Cash & Bank Balance :
(A) Cash and Cash Equivalent:
Balance with Banls
In Current Accounts G72.38 177 47
In Fixed Deposils 4,355.12 4,644.71
Cash on Hand 20.08 16.82
Balance with bank to the extent held as Margin Money deposit is against
guarantee
Margin Money Deposits 4,102.00 3,334.00
Total Rs, 9,149.58 8,173.00
Shor Term Loans & Advances (Unsecured, Considered Good)
Othevs
Loans and advances given Lo related partics H06.86 21901
Advances to Suppliers A B 619.18
Amount recoverable in cash or kind ar value to be received 211.61 224,23
Balance available with Govt. authority 345540 243181
Advances to Employee 159.39 124.50
Total Rs. 5,214.41 3,623.73
Other Current Assets
Interest Accrued 1836 17.38
Total Rs. 18.36




M & B ENGINEERING LTD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE: L1
Trade Receivables

As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
TinLacs ¥ in Lacs

Particulars

[Unsecured, Considered Good]

Due for more than 6 months from Due Date 1,058.89 1,497.09
Others 11,294.74 7,289.82
Total 12,35363 8,786.91

Ageing for trade receivables - billed - current outstanding as at March 31, 2022 is as follows:(¥ in Lacs)

Outstanding for following periods from the due date Total
Particulars Less than 6 | 6 months -1 - More than
months year Tekyoumy | Tagee| "4 years

Undisputed-Considered good 11,286.41 597.14 74.36 61.67 59.26 | 12078.84
Undisputed- Doubtful - - - - - -
Disputed- Considered good B.33 4.11 7.71 7 254.64 274,79
Disputed-Doubtful - - - - - -
Total 11294.74 601.25 82.07 61.67 313.90| 12353.63

Ageing for trade receivables - billed - current outstanding as at March 31, 2021 is as follows:(T in Lacs)

Quistanding for following periods from due date
Particulars Less than & | 6 months -1 More than | Total
months year el R 3 years

Undisputed-Considered good 718060 358.76 648.75 110.39 45.06| 834356
Undisputed- Doubtful - - - - - -
Disputed- Considered good 109.22 6.75 - 71.12 256.26 443.35
Disputed-Doubtful - - - - - -
Total 7.289.82 365.51 648.75 181.51 301.32 | 8,786.91




M & B ENGINTERING I'TD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTL : M
REVENUE FROM OPERATION T in Lacs Tin Lacs
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Sale of products : Domestic 57,319.32 34,654.03
Sale of products : Lxports 8,201.42 33932
Sale of products (Net) (Refer to Note ; Z) 65,520.74 38,046.35
Sale ol services 3,226.38 3,255.48
Total Rs, 68,747.12 41,301.83
OTHER INCOME
Particulars 2021-22 202021
Interest Income 402.82 369.85
Dividend Income 2.52 0.28
Exchange Fluctuation (Net) 74.41 2321
Expuort Benefit 50.37 (048
Other Non Operating Income
Insurance Claim Received - 28.07
Miscellaneous Income 2708 16.82
Net Gain/(Loss) on sale of Investments 30.10 35.55
Net Gain/ (Loss) on sale of Fixed Assets 519 13.40
Total Rs, 592.60 756.56
NOTE: O
MATERIAL CONSUMED AND OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Cost ol Materials Consumed (Refer Note No: Y) 32,760.55 15,751.57
Stores & Spares Consumed 429.27 282.64
Operational Expenses ( As per Statement No 1) 4,312.28 3,668.60

Total Rs, 37,502.10 19,702.81




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

NOTE: P

CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF WORK IN PROGRESS, STOCK IN TRADE AND

FINISHED GOODS

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Closing Stock

Woark in Process 815,73 284.43

Stock in Trade 6,260.61 3,577.31

Finished Goods 1,141.72 463.12
8,218.06 4,324.86

Opening Stock

Wark in Progress 284.43 346.45

Stock in Trade 3,577.31 4,929.63

Finished Goods 463,12 628.70
4,324.86 5.904.78
(3,893.20) 1,579.92

Total Rs.




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE: Q

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

¥in Lacs T in Lacs
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Salary, Wages, Bonus and Gratuity 5,711.29 4,815.24
Contribulion to Fund 25413 21214
Stall Welfare 267.13 226.15
Total Rs 0,232.55 5,253.53
NOTE: R
FINANCE COSTS
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Interes! 1,393.11 1,225.28
Bank Commission Charges 389.01 316.60

Total Rs

1,782,112




M & B ENGINEERING LTD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE: S

OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Power & Fuel 220.59 141.06
Rent [ A48 135.680
Repairs To ¢
(i) Machinery 192.08 150.00
(i) Building 123.98 7.55
(ii) Others 19.62 13.61
Insurance 111.40 104.11
Rates & Taxes 50.05 59.62
Audilor's Remuneration (Refer Nolke No: V) 21.50 21.30
Postage, Telegram and Telephone 45,72 59.93
Stationery, Printing Expenses 50.01 2983
Faclory lixpenses 90.26 3236
Conveyance and Vehicle Expenses 355.90 301.89
Legal & Consultancy 245.87 330.67
Staff Recruitment & Staff Training Exps 6.54 4.68
Travelling Expenses 170.45 4217
Electric Expense 20.67 14.76
Sundry Balance written off 228.02 363.13
Advertisement & Publicity Expenses 22,52 15.27
Packing Lxpenses 35.36 16.12
Sales Comumission - 61.31
Transporlation Outward Expenses 1,175.32 910.04
Export Expenses 2,927.28 404.65
Miscellancous Expenses 265.94 142.96
Manpower Supply 790.22 617.58
Securily Expenses 2916 36.21
Corporale Social Responsibilily (Refer Note AE) 34.18 33.62
Donation 1404 -
_Exhibition Expenses 1.04 332
Sales Promotion Expenses 37.92 20.05
Conference Expenses 6.21 0.34
Total Ks 7,446.33




M & B ENGINEERING L'TD
STATEMENT -1
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

2 In Lacs 2 In Lacs

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Crane 1 lire Charges 310.34 230.85
Entey Tax & Toll Tax 61.49 61.77
Labour Charges 61.36 64.29
Lrection Cllm‘gt:s 2.861.13 2417.63
Site Iixp Diesel 3272 241.05
Site Exp Lodging & Boarding 327.84 23737
Sile Exp Stalionary 6,12 3.26
Site Exp-Conveyance 232.97 208.20
Sile Exp-Maintainance 25.18 28.54
Site Exp-Others 106.99 7547
Site Lixp-Telephone 0.14 0.17

Tuotal Rs, 4,312.28




M & B ENGINEERING LTD
NOTE: T

Contingent Liabilities not provided for in Accounts:

(¥ in Lacs)
2021-22 2020-21 |
Outstanding Bank Cuarantee 4526.49 5180.09 |

NOTE: U
Deferred Tax Liability:

As required by the Accounting Standard 22 (AS 22) “Accounting for Taxes on
Income” issued by The Institute of Charlered Accountants of India, the Company has
provided for decrease in deferred tax liability during the year amounting to 172.65
Lacs. (Previous year decrease of 59.85 Lacs).

Major components of Deferred Tax Assels & Deferred Tax Liabilities:
(RinlLacs)

Particulars As al 31,03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Timing Difference on Account of Deferred | Deferred | Deferred | Deferred
Tax Tax Tax Tax
Assels Liabilities | Assels Liabilities
Excess of WDV as per Books of Accounts over
WDV as per IT Al s g
| Tatal 525.65 698.30
Net Deferred Tax Linbility 525.65 698.30
Nel decrease (-) / increase (172.65) (59.85)
Less : Depreciation Adjustment i =
Net decrease (-) / increase in Liability charged to
Statement of Profit & Loss — “72'651 | {592351




NOTE: V

Payments made to the Auditors of the Company:

(% in Lacs)

S 2021-22 2020-21

(a) For Certification Fees 1980 19.80
(b) For Tax Audit Fee 0.30 0.32
(¢) For Certification Fees (.63 0.30
(d) Others 0.77 0.88
Total 2150 21.30

NOTE: W
Related Party Disclosure:
A.  List of Related Parties and Relationships

Concern where significant interest exists.

Name of the Concern

Nature of Relationship

Phenix Building Solutions Private Limited
M B Enterprise

Highten Steels

Manibhai Brothers

Manibhai Brothers Sleepers

M & B PCC Sarkhej

(Previously known as M & B Urban Estate)
Maxim Finance Private Limited

Manibhai Brothers Finance Corporation
Usha Prestressed Sleeper Udhyog Piplod
Giriraj Prestressed Private Limited
Shrinathji Prestressed Private Limited
L.V, Finance Private Limited.

NManibhai Brothers Charitable Trust
PPhenix Construction Technologies INC
Maodtech Machines Private Limited

Key Management Personnel:
Malavbhai G, Palel
Girishbhai Manibhai Patel
Vipinbhai Kantilal Patel
Chirag Hasmukhbhai Patel
Umaben G. Patel

Relatives of Key Management Personnel:
Birvaben C. Patel
Aditya V. Patel
IHasmukhbhai 5. Patel

Control exists
Control exists
Control exists
Conlrol exists
Conlrol exisks
Control exists

Control exists
Conlrol exists
Control exists
Control exists
Control exists
Conlrol exists
Conlrol exists

Wholly owned Subsidiary

Subsidiary




il

Disclosure of Related Party Transactions

Parties where control exists as mentioned at a (i) above

( in Lacs
Particulars . - 2021-22 2020-21
Expenses Paid 0.12 50.04
Expenses Recovered 26.40 512.33
Interest on Loan Paid 533.49 627.55
Interest on Loan Received = 540
Purchase of goods 1333.11 927.16
Sale of goods 24475.21 9113.45
Rent Paid 38.40 38.40
Donation made 29.00 28.43
Unsecured Loan Taken 10065.00 5729.05
Unsecured Loan Repaid 11075.35 4915.07
Unsecured Loan Outstanding 4884.08 5360.94
Outstanding Receivables 3196.73 1008.32
Quistanding Payables 1388.32 108.88
Subsidiaries mentioned at a (i) above
(T in Lacs)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Sale of goods 1074.11 -
Investment made - 520.90
Loan Given 587.84 152,32
Loan repaid 1.83 »
Qutstanding Receivables 1636.37 219.01
Key management personnel
. . . (T in Lacs)
Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21 l
|Directors' Remuneration 57257 51‘?.&6_"
Interest on loan paid 127.42 137.67 |
Unsecured Loan Repaid 23.75 160.77
Unsecured Loan Outstanding 1322.51 1218.83




iv.

vi.

Relative of Key management personnel

Particulars

Salary paid
Interest on loan paid
Unsecured Loan Repaid

Unsecured Loan Outstanding

~ (¥inLacs)

2{.)2‘1. -;2 2020-21
131.27 80,08
30.29 31.16
3.03 2.34
315.73 288.47

Loans given to Specified borrowers (repayable on demand or without
specilying any terms or period of repayment)

(T in Lacs)

2021-22 2020-21
Amount of Amaount of
loanor | Percentage to loan or Percentage to
advance in  |the tolal Loans | advance in | the total Loans
the nature of |& Advances in the nature | & Advancesin
loan the nature of of loan the nature of
Particulars | oulstanding | ~ loans joutstanding loans
Promoters - - = =
Directors - - - -
KM Ps - - - -
Related B06.86 100% 219.01 100%
Parlies N

List of Subsidiary Companies

Name of Subsidiary

Shareholding as at

Modtech Machines Private Limiled

2021-22 2020-21
Phenix Construction Technologies INC 100% 100%
51%




Earnings per share:

NOTE: X

Particulars

| 2021-22 2020-21
Net profit for the year attributable to | in Lacs
Equity Shareholders 2636.74 762.24
\:‘v’mgh- ted average number of Equity - 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000

_Shares outstanding Nos
Basic and diluted earnings per share
(face value of ? 10/ - each) ’ & ol

NOTE: Y
Consumption of Raw Materials:
(¥ in Lacs)
Particulars i 2021-22 | 2020-21
TR Coils 283.13 8.98
HR Plates 15447.98 5971.66
Sheeting 5633.51 1939.61
Other Steel 3035.34 3743.69
Other Raw material 5360.29 4087.63
TOTAL 32760.55 15751.57
NOTE: Z

Sales:

- - (¥ in Lacs)
Product 2021-22 2020-21
Manufactured Goods :
re Engineered Building 4679718 24073.26
Traded Goods :

Pre painted Galvalume Coil 1872356 13973.09

‘Total Sales of Products (Net) 65520.74 38046.35

NOTE: AA

Purchase of Goods Traded:

- ( in Lacs

Product o 2020-21 2020-21

“Prepainted Galvalume Coil 16104.88 7845.32
Total 16104.88 7845.32




NOTE: AB
Value of imporls caleulated on CLF, basis during the financial year in respect of;

(2 in Lacs)

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
(i) Raw Materials 6197.88 7808.73
(i) Components - spare parls 484.98 45.47
(iii) Capital Goods 40.07 14.76

NOTE: AC
Earnings and Expenditure in foreign currency during the financial year:
(T in Lacs)

s | Asns | SRl
i) Earning in foreign exchange : 8201.42 3392.32
i} Expenditure in foreign currency :

- Foreign Travelling 18.70 -

- Interest ! 8L.79 136.36

| = Sales Commission ; - 5.76
- Others ; 25.97 13.30

NOTE: AD

Balances of Debtors, Creditors, Loans and advances and other partics are subject to their
confirmations and due adjustment, if necessary, will be made on receipl thereof,

NOTE: AE

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

committee has been formed by the company. The funds were primarily allocated to a corpus

and utilized through the year on these activities which are specified in Scheduled V1L of the

Companics Act, 2013, Expenditure related to CSR as per Section 135 of the Companies Act,

2013 read with Schedule VII thereof is Rs. 34.18 Lacs. Additional disclosures to be reported

with respect to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is as under:

Amounl required to be spent by the Company during the year : Rs. 33,601,459

Amount of expenditure incurred : Rs, 34,18,000

Shortfall at the end of the year : Nil

Tatal of previous years’ shortfall : Nil

Reason for shortfall : NLA,

Nature of CSR activities : Promoting Health care and Education

Details of related party transactions : Amount Paid to Manibhai Brothers Charitable

Trust was Rs. 29,00,000

H. Details of provision made with respect to liability incurred by entering into a
contractual obligation during the year : Nil

RSO




NOTE: AF

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
any ather lender.

NOTE: AG

Details of transactions with struck off companies:

(T in Lacs)

Sr. | Name of Struck off | Nature of | Relationship | Balance Balance Purchase/ (Payment)/
No. | company transactions | with the | outstanding | outstanding | (Sales) Receipt
with struck | struck off | as on as on
off company, if | 31-3-22 31-3-21
companies | any.
1 Kinjal Infrastructure | Contractor | Only business | (.07 credit | (.07 credit NIL NIL
Pvt, Lid. relationship
2 | lIndra Infra Steels | Contractor | Only business | 0,03 credit | 0.03 credit NI NIL
Pvt Ltd relationship
3 Cinven Enginecering | Contractor | Only business | 141 credit | 1.41 credit NIL NIL
Pyt Ltd relationship
-4 Salguru Cement | Customer Only business | NIL NIL (110.52) 110.52
Private Limited relationship
5 | Taj Garnites Private [ Customer | Only business | 1.19 credit 1.19 credit | NII, NIL
Limited relationship
NOTE: AH

The Company has not been registered any charge or satisfaction of charge beyond the
statutory period any time during the year ending as on 31-03-2022,

The Company has not vielated with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of

NOTE: Al

section 2 of the Companies” Act read with Companies” (Restriction on number of layers)

Rules, 2017 any time during the year ending as on 31-03-2022,

NOTE: A

The Title deeds of the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the
name ol the Company.,




NOTE: AK

As per the Company's accounting policy, Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of
Use Assets) and intangible assets are carried at historical cost (less accumulated depreciation
& impairment, iFf any), hence the revaluation related disclosures required as per Additional
Regulatory Information of Schedule 11 (revised) to the Companies Act, is not applicable.

NOTE: AL

No proceedings have been initlated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami
property under the Benami Transactions (*rohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules
made therounder,

NOTE: AM

All applicable cases where registration of charges or salislaclion is required to be filed with
Registrar of Companies have been filed, No registralion or satisfaction is pending at the year
ended 31st March 2022,

NOTE: AN

No scheme of arrangement has been approved by the competent authority in berms of Section
230 to 237 ol the Companies Act, 2013.

NOTE: AO

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any ether person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the
Intermediary shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (ultimate beneficiaries) OR

b) pravide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiary

NOTE: AI!

The Company have nol received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise)
that the Company shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

NOTE: AQ
The Company has not operated in any crypto currency or Virtual Currency transactions

NOTE: AR
During the year the Company has not disclosed or surrendered, any income other than the
income recoginsed in the books of accounts in the tax assessments under Income Tax Acl,
1961,
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Nole AT: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

A per Acoopnting Stamdid 13 “Em ployee Benefits™, the discloswres of Employee benefits as defined in e Accouniing standard ane givion

Bielony;
() Defined Contribution Plans

Contribution ko Defined Contrbatlion plan, recogniad an expense lor the year

s uneer:

Pharing the year, e company has recogaizasd the follawing amomnts i (e Profit & Loss Account:

P thculare Year 2021-2022] Yiear 2020-2021
Employer's Conlribintion to Provident Fund %9 17097
(b} Defined Benefit Mans
() Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of Defined Denefit Obligations:
Year 2021-2022] Year 2020-2021)
Fastiegluy Graluity Cratuily
fjpbl‘l.il“ Defied Hﬂmﬁlﬂillunlimll S50,36 39742
Interest Cost 30,89 2446
Current Service Cost 47,26 45,56
Past survice cos) - .
Bewefll Peid (65.24) (17.72)
Actuarial Gain / Loss 2272 243
Closing Defined Benelit Obligation A, B9 W5, 36
(i) Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Fair Value of Planned Assels
s Yeir 2021-2022] Yiear 2020-2021
i Gratuily Gratuity
Copening value of plan assels LT 39142
Expected returm 3,85 2540
Accurial gain (Loss) (7.52) (687
Comirilnitions by om shoyer o148 516
Denefits pukl [B5.24) (17.72)
(Clasing value of planned assets 49533 TS
(15i) Reconciliation of Fair Value of Assets and Obligations:
fars Yeur 2021-2022] Year 220-2021
Rt Gratwily Graluily
Diefive Bemefil Obligation 490.99 450.36
Fair vaTie of Plaimed assels 49833 449,75
Luisss @ Unrecognized pasl service cost * ]
Amonnt Recognized in Balance Sheet (#.34) el
(iv} Expense Recognized (uring the year:
Year 2027-2022] Year 2020-2031
b Cratuity Gralully
Currenl Servive Cosl 4726 45,54
Inlevest Cosl 0.4
Expacted return on planned assats - -
Pial year cost-vested — ¥
MNet Actuarkal {Gabn) / Loss Recognized in the year 3524 @50
Clasing Defined Uenelit Obligation BL54 5506
[v) Actuardal Assumplions:
Particulars Yoar 2021-2022 Year 2020-2021
Discount Rate 7.15% 6.80%
Silary Euscalation 400 A.00%
7.ia'% GEOT

Rute u[_Rulum o Plaiy Asget

Employes Tunwver

For service 4 vears and
below 22,00% p.a. For
service 5 years (o 8 years
12.00% poa. For service 9
yeurs and above 1.00% pa.

For service 4 years and
Telow 2200% pa. For
service B years lo 8 years
12.00% pua. For service 9
years and abotve 300% pa.




NOTE: AU

Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/ reclassified whenever necessary.

As per our report of even dale altached.
For, 55 B K & Co.

Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg. No:134956W)

CA. Shash,
Partier
Membership No: 161504

Ahmedabad
Date: 2nd Sep,2022

For, M & B Engineering Limited

Directors q? %
DIN:00260544

DIN: 00268602
Cu ecrelary

od o

Ahmedabad
Date: 2nd Sep,2022



SSBK& Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To The Members of M & B ENGINEERING LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of M & B Engineering Limited
(herelnafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries {the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) , which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at
31st March, 2022, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accarding to the explanations given to us, except
for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2012
(“the Act”)in the mannerso required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006, as amended (“Accounting Standards”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2022, the consolidated Profit and
its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Rasis for Qualified Opinion

We draw attention to the audit report of Indion Subsidiary, Modtech Machines Private Limited which does
not provide for leave encashment & retirement benefit being gratuity in the manner as prescribed in AS-15
Employee Benefits. This constitutes a departure from the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 Thus the loss has been
understated to that extent, amount being not ascertamned

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accardance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our respensibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements in and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate o
provide a basis for our opinion.

Af302, MEGHANSH HABITAT, BEHIND D-MART, OPP. SWATI APPARTMENT,
JIVRAJ PARK, AHMEDABAD - 380 051. TEL. (M) 91 95128 22255, 98793 97830



Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as
“the Act”) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, The respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group and of its subsidiaries are responsible for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities, the selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant fo the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose ol
preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as
aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directers of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to conlinue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operatiens, of
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible (or oversesing
the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, We also:
¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit pracedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The tisk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting fror
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control,




« Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal hnancial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness ol accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going
cancern. |If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, ta modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Fvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the
consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such
other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits
carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company included in the
consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other Matters

(a) We did not audit the Financial Statements of the 2 Subsidiaries, whose financial statements
reflect total assets of Rs. 1,406.99 lacs as at 315t March, 2022, total revenues of Rs. 97,26/ lacs
and net cash fows amounting to Rs. 95.94 lacs for the year ended on that date, as considerad in
the consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial statements alse include the
Group's share of net loss of Rs. 698.89 lacs for the year ended 315t March, 2022, as considered In
the consolidated financial statements, whose financial statements have not been audited by us




{b)

The financial statements / financial information of domestic subsidiary have been audited by
other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the management. The financial
statements / financial information of foreign subsidiary have been furnished to us as certified by
the management. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to
the amounts and disclosures included in respect of subsidiaries, and our report in terms of sub-
sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, insofar as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is
based solely on reports of the other auditor and management respectively.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on other legal and
regulatory requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to
our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements
/ financial information certified by the management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

: 1

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure B, -astatement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and except for the matters described in the Basis of Qualified opinion
paragraph, all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesald consolidated financial
statements.

b. Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph above, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating Lo
preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profil and Loss, and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.

d. Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph above, in our opinion the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

g. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on 31st March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and the reports of the Statutory Auditor’s of its Subsidiary Company incorporated in




India, none of the Directors of the Group Company Incorporated in India, is disgualified as on
31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a Directer in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Holding Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A”; and

g. With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The group does not have any pending litigation which would have impact on its
financial position,

(i) The Group did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

(lii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary
incorporated in India.

(iv) (i) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes Lo the accounts, no funds have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind offunds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(i) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
otherthan as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by
the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behall of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

[iii) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe
that the representations under sub-clause () and (ii) contain any material mis-
statement.




h. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the yeat in contravention of
the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

i. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section 197(16) of the
Act:

- In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration
paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions
of Section197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid
down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other
details under Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upen by us.

ForSSBKE& Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg. No: 134956W)

Place of Signature: Ahmedabad
Date: 02™ September, 2022



ANNEXURE ‘A" TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the
year ended March 31, 2022, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reparting of M
& B ENGINEERING LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the of the Holding company is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting Issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company's policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") issued by the ICAI and the
Standards on Auditing, Issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboul
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and
if such contraols operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and Llesling and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system aver financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial contral over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary lo permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over linancial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Nate on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India,

Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
the internal financial controls over financial reporting in so far as it relates to a subsidiary, which are
companies incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such
companies incorporated in India.

For SSB K& CO.
Chartered Accountants

Place of Signature: Ahmedabad
Date: 02™ September, 2022

UDIN: 2210A04BANTRS7808



ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and
RegulatoryRequirements” of our report of even date)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, following companies
incorporated in India and included in the consolidated financial statements, have unfavourable remarks,
qualifications or adverse remarks given by the respective auditors in their reports under the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (CARO):

Sr. Name of the entitiy  CIN Holding Company  Clause number of the
No. / Subsidiary/ )V/  CARO report which is
Associate / Joint unfavourable or
Joint operation qualified or adverse
1| Modtech Machines U17110GJ1990PTC014642  Subsidiary Clause (vii){a)
Private Limited

ForSSBK&CO
Chartered Accountants

Place of Signature: Ahmedabad
Date: 02™ September, 2022

UDIN: 22161504BANTR57808



M & B ENGINEERING LTI

(CIN: U45200G | 1961 PLCO0I437)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET as at 31st MARCH, 2022

As at Asat
Particulars Nole I-Mar-22 3-Mar-21
*in Lacs “in Lacs

FQUITY AND LIABLITIES :

Share Holders Fund

Share Capital A 2,000.00 2,000.00
Reserves & Surplus (i} 12454 TH 10,546.82
Minority Interest 26.50 402.09
14.451.28 12,948.91

NON-CURRENT LIABLITIES :
Long Tern Bernowings s 6,635.20 712,32

Disforred Tax Liabilities (Net) u 53105 703,70
7,1060.25 7.827.92
CURRENT LIABLITLES
Short-term Bortowings I 3,323.07 4,237 86
Trade Fayables E 20,173.64 11,133.02
Other Current Liabilities F 8,092.02 5,117.20
Short Term Provisions G 1,181 42 1,060.16
32,770.15 21,538.4
Total Equities and Laibilities S4.417.68 42.515.07
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS :
Property Plant & Lquipment H 649272 6,377.50
Intangible assels 439.71 588.25
Capital Work in Progress 180.68 395.01
711261 7,301.06
Non Current Tavestments i 357.99 200,43
Long Term Loans & Advances | 30,00 30.00
Other Non Curtent Assets K 760,84 71263
CURRENT ASSETS ¢ L
Invenlories 20,357.97 12,766.44
Trade Receivables 12,003.29 919509
Cash & Hank Batance 9,245.52 8,450,009
Short Term Loans & Advances 453110 3,561.75
Other Current Assels 18.36 17.35
46,156.24 #,010.75
Tutal Assels S50.417.68 42,315.07

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming Part of the Financial
Stalements: - A TO AV

As per our report of even date attached,
FarSS B K & CO. For and on behalf ol

DIN: 00260514 ¢
Mueny, MNe 1304 COSECRETARY CHO
Mace : Almedabad Place : Ahmedabad

Date : Zind Sep, 2022 Dale @ 2nd Sep, 2022



M & B ENGINEERING LTD
(CIN: U45200G]1981PLC004437)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2022

Year Ended on  Year Ended on

Particulars Note 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
*in Lacs T in Lacs
INCOMES :
Revenue From Operations :
Sales of product and services M 68,822.49 41,451.99
Revenue From Operations (Nel) 68,822.49 41,451.99
Other Income N 614,49 762,95
Total Revenue 69,430.98 42,214.94
EXPENSES :
Malerial consumed and operational expenses O 38,251.42 19,752.73
Purchases of Stock-in-trade AA 16,104.88 7.845.52

Change In Inventaries Of Wark In Progress, Stock In Trade

and Finished Goods P (4,831.27) 1,612.16
Employee Benefits Expenses Q 7,041.11 541628
Finance Costs R 1,879.51 1,551.69

| Deprecation & Amortization H 1,003.04 874.07
Other Expenses 8 7,768.99 4,151.70
Total Expenses 67,217.65 41,203.95
Profit Before Tax 2,219.30 1,010.99
Less : Taxalion
Current Tax Mrovision §28.82 475.00
Deferred Tax u (172.65) (50.85)
Profit for the year before Minority Interest 1,563.13 580.84
Less/(Add) Minority Interest (374.72) (3.56)
Profit for the year after Minovity Interest 1,937.85 590.40
Earning per Share ( Basic & Diluted ) X 9.69 2.95

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming Part of the Financial Statements : - A TO AV

As pur our report of even date attached,

For55 B K & CO,. For and on behalf of the board
Charlered Accounlants
{(Firm Regn. Not 124956W)

DIRECTORS
(CA. SHAS : DIN: 00260314~
PARTNER

Mem. No. 161504 CO SECRETARY CFE s, e
Place : Almedabad Place : Ahmedabad —

Date ; 2nd Sep, 2022 Date : 2nd Sep, 2022




M & B ENGINEERINC LTD
{CIN: U45200G] 1981 PLCONAAT)

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2022

T in Lacs
Particilaa Amuount Amuouil
31,03.2022 31.03.2021
A, |Cash Flow From Operating Activitics
Net Profit Before Tax and exceptional items: 221930 1,010, 949
Adld:
Depreciation 100304 874.07
Interest Paid 145870 1,234 28
249174 2,108.35
Less;
Intisrest Received AiML81 a7
Ihvidend Received 352 (e ]
Prodil on Sale of Assels 319 1393
["volit on Sale of Investnent 10 35.55
442,62 419.93
Operating Profit Before Change In Working Capital 4,264.42 2,699.41
Changes In Work ing Capital
Addf(Less)
L lnventories (7,291.53) 04,95
2. Trade |’q}fnlﬁu S Oihier Tialalitios 1213947 {1.484.52’
3, Tende Recelvables (2.838.09) 22041
i, Lasains A Advances (9U8.34) (170.32)
711,51 (1, do6.44)
Cash Generated From Operations 4979.93 1,332.93
Less ; Incomse Tax (Net of Belunds) H32.40 25057
Net Cash Generated From Operating Activities (A) 4,147.47 77730
[L. Cash Flow From III\.'L'!';IIB Activities ;
Sale ol Fixed Assets 20555 5026
Sale of Investimenls 1682.39 862
Interest Received 404.81 37017
Dividend Heeceived 252 028
855.30 509,33
Lessis @ Purchase of Fived Assels 101498 611,62
Marchase of Tnvestment 985 -
Margin Mouey Deposit 51924 B13.45
Net Cash Inflowy/{Utilised) In Investing Aclivities (B) (1,288.77) (915.74)
. [Cash Flow From Financial Activites:
Intlow
Proceeds From Borrowings - 1.345.73
- 1,345.73
Oulflow ;
Repayment of Borrowings 1,293.81 1,430.83
Inlerest Paid 1,488.70 1,2%.28
2,862.51 2,665.11
Net Cash Generated/{Utilised) In Financial Activities (C) (2.882.51) (1,311,35)
Nel Increase (Decrease) In Cash Al Cash Eguivalents o
Ao ! 4 (23.581) {1.457.76)
Cash And Cash Equivalents as at beginning of the year 511609 (,573.85
Cash And Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year 5,092,285 5,116.09

As per our report of even date attached,
For5 S8 K & C0,

Charlired Accountants

(Fivm Regn. Mz 1HU56142

[CA. SHAS
PARTNER
M, No.
Place s Afonedalad

Date 20 Sep, 2022

For and on behal

DIRECTOR
[IIN: 00260541

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 2nd Sep, 2022

CO SECRETARY CFWW

-1—-——.-—________‘-



Mode 1T ENGINIERING LTLY

DONS ) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SHARE CAIIEAL
Axal 31 - Mar-22 Asal 31 - Mar-21
Pariiculars Mo bar ol Aol Numlser ol At
Shares * in Laes Shares tin Lics
Share Copital
[ Awnilgarine] Share Capital 2
030,000,000 Yquity Shares of 210/« Each 30,000, 00 3,000 30,6000 Juacnn
Total R, 30,000,000 000,00 L0000 2,000,000
1} ssued, Subseribed de Fully Pakd up Caplial :
200,00, 000 Eguity Shares of T 10/ - Fach Pully Paid 20, UL AR 2N 1 000 200,00
Tertal K )OO 2,000,000 ATV INATT 2o

{e) Par Value ol Share TI- kach §

() Reconciliation of the nwmber of shiares outstanding and the amaunt of share caplial b o vnder :

A al 31 - Mar -22

Asat 31 - Mar <21

Particulars Busiilver of A Mumbes of Ao
Shares € in Lacs Shares T o Lacs
" Number of sharcs ai lhe Luiy Franding 20,000,100 200000 2050000, 100 2.000.00
Ntnmber of shares a1 e end 20,000,000 00011 20L000,00 200400
() Detaits of Sharcholders holding more than 5% Eguity shares
Ak al 30 - Mar -22 As at ) - Mar-21
Namte of the Shansholder TR et

Shires %) Shares )
Chilragbilial 1, Pawl 4,208,000 2% 4,200,000 H%
[ tsamarkhibibad 5, Patel 2RO 4% 2H00,000 4%
Malavbbai G, Fisel 2 400,00 4% 2 800,500 1
Cafrishbdiai k1 Patd 500, (0 % 5400000 I
Hiewatben . Pateld 2 (00, pan 0% 2.000,000 W
Wipinbiai K, Patel 1000, Dan % 1 e 0ag 5%

(1) Ve ol rigghis attached o Equily Shares;

Thig corm pany has |u1|}| o class of shares wieeed Ly s eejuily shares hdﬂllﬂ a pat vl of T 107, Faely holder al

ety shanes bs eitthed w one vole puer shae.

I e event of Haguidatlon of te Company, Hie bolders of e cguity shares will be entitlad w receive e remaining
Assets of ||1|-¢m:|;|.mjl,u.l|,\-r elistribulion ol all pm{umnn.;i amoumls. Howevern, o such |m+|n>n'|||lnl announl exist
currently. The distribition sl e in proportion o the number of equily shares leld by the shareholiders.

() Diselosure of shareholding of Promutees as al Mareh 31, 2022 bs as follows:
As 31 - Mar-22 A at 31 - Mar -21
Namie of the Fromoter
Mewmler of Shares ) Numibier of Shaves [
Chirglabutl HL Panet 4200004 2% 4200000 an
stk shad 5, Pawel 2500000 1% 200000 1%
Maliv bl G, Patel 200000 4% 200 14'%
Cilriahibluel M, Patel SA0OC0N 7% SA00000 s
Plrvaben C Patel 2000 [[hH 20000080 %
Vipinhhai K, Patel Todg00n 5% It ¥
Lawsiialon W 1Palel AUHENI % < arRK %
Aclitya V Patel GO0 T v 3
Limabwen G Patel ETE 4% BOMO00 4%
._T{Il]\l. TOCHIO 100% el ] 1K
() Disclsure of sharelulding ol Promolers as al March 31, 2021 s as tollows:
As ab 31 = Mar-21 Asal 31 - Mar-20
Namtes of the Promoter
amelser of Share (] Number of Shares {4
E T 1200000 2% CRETT FIL3
asmakhildhal 5 Patel IROOUN L% SRR 1%
kil G el 2R00UKD 1 ZHMONL 14%
Glrisdibbal M. Pati Sq00u .7 g SN b7 g
Bl . Fatel 20K {1 2oban ([
WVipinbhai k. Patel LI EEH] 5% 10K
Lasnalwin V' ["alel AN e | IO
Adlitya ¥V Paned DRI N HUXKEI
Uiy GG Faied ESHE L] 4% HOOOa0
TEITAL oo 100% MR




M & B ENGINEERING LTD
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE: B
RESERVES & SURPLUS

Asal As at

Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
“inLacs I inLacs

* General Reserve :

Balance As per Last Balance Sheet 240.08 240.65
Add : Foreign Currency Translation Reserve (29.89) (0.57)
Balance as at year end 210.19 240.08

Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss

Balance As per last Balance Sheet 10,306.74 9,716.34
Adcl ; Profit for the year 1,937.85 590,40
Balance as at year end 12,244.59  10,306.74

Total Rs. 12,454.78  10,546.82




M & B ENGINEERING LTD
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE: C
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
As at 31- Mar -22 As at 31- Mar -21
Particulars Current Non - Current Current Non - Current
Tin Lacs T in Lacs
Secured Loans:
Term Loan:
From Banks - - - -
Vehicle loans - from Banks 116.71 112.88 62.37 21544
116.71 62,37 21544
Amount included under the head " Other Current Liabilities" (116.71) (62.37)
UNSECURED LOANS :
Loans and advances from a Related Party 6,522.31 - 6,874.89
From Banks 84.08
From Others - NBFC 36.16 33,89
Amount included under the head " Other Current Liabilities" (120.19) -
Total Rs, - 6,635.20 (182.56) 7,124.22

C-1: Security:
Vehicle Loans from banks and other parties are secured by hypothecation of the vehicle.

C-2: Terms of Repayment & Rate of Interest for Long Term Secured Borrowings:
Equated monthly rests with a rate of interest ranging from 8.35% to 9.5%

€-3: Maturity Profile of Secured Term Loan (Car Loan) are as set out below:

Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

. 1-2 Years 116.71 182.56

2-3 Years 112,88 21344

3-4 Years - 25.74
Beyond 4 Years =

C-4: Default in Terms of Repayment of Principal and Interest: Nil




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
*in Lacs T in Lacs

Loan Repayable on demand from banks :
Secured

Working Capital Loan 713.93 977.48
Buyer's Credit 2,412.24 2,965.63
Unsecured loans :

Loans and advances from a Related Party 48.09 42,18
Current Maturities of long term debts :(Refer Note : C)

Term Loan from Bank 32.10 60.01
Vehicle loans - from Banks 116.71 182.56
Total Rs, 3,323.07 4,227.86

D-1: Security

Loan repayable on demand from bank are secured by first charge on pari passu basis
on hypothecation of current assets of the company and second charge on pari passu
basis on Land & Building and Plant & Machineries and guaranteed by Directors and
corporate guarantee of associates.

0-2: Default in Terms of Repayment of Principal and Interest: Nil

D-3: The quarterly return or statement of current assets filed by the Company with b:

NOTE: E
TRADE PAYABLES

Asat As at
Particulars 3-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
T in Lacs { in Lacs

(i) Trade payables
- For I'rade 17.007.34 9,352.74
- For Expenses 3.172.30 1,780.28
Total Rs. 20,173.64 11,133.02

The Company has not received any information from suppliers regarding their status
under Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence
disclosure, if any relating to amounts unpaid as at year end together with interest
paid/payable as required under the said Act have not been given.




M & b ENGINEERING LTD
NOTES TOTHE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE: El

As at Asal
Particulars I-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
?in Lacs T in Lacs
THADE PAYABLES:
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 529,10 400.10
Tulal oulstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 19644.54 10,732.92
Tedal 20173.64 11133.02

Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises:
Under the Micra, Small and Medinm Eaterprises Development Act, 2006, [MSMEL)

following disclosures are required to be made relating to Micro, Small and Medium
enterprises.

Prancipal amount remaining unpald to any supplicr as at the year end lnterest due thereon 529,10 40010

Amount of nterest paidd by te Company by levms of section 16 of the MSMED, along with the

amount of the payment made lo the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year - -

paid but beyond the .1p|mimcci day during the year| but without adding the interest specified - -

Amount of interest acerued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year - -
529.10 400.10

Ageing for Lrade p.jy.wlﬂs vutstanding as at Mawch 31, 2022 is as follows: (T In lacs)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
SR Less than 1 year| 1-2 years 2-3 years Mu;:;!;:n = -~

Trade payables |
MSME* 529.10 - - - 529.10
Cihers 19,644.54 = - - 19,6040, 54
sputed dues - MSME® - - = & s
Iisputead dues - Mhess - = » : =
Tolal 201173.04 - .00 .00 2007300

Ageing for trade payables outstanding as al March 31, 2021 is as follows: (T In Lacs )

Outstanding for following periods from due dale of payment

R Less than 1 year| 1-2 yens 2-3 yeirs Mn;:_:l::“ = il
I'rade payables
MSME* RLUTATLY - - - 400,10
Others 1,732.92 - - - 10,732.92
Disputed dues - MSME* - - - -
[Hisputed dues - Others = * = : -
Tutal 11,133.02 - - - 11,133.02

"

* Where no due date of payment is specified, in that case disclosure Is made from the date of ansaction date,

RISME as per the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,
' PRI T T A T AN TR TS TR T R L L kl"“l”ﬂ'll m |t'.‘i“.'|.'| (1]} wl'lt’." WAD ERIAS AR T WL “ll.'."' AANRELL R LI L s VIR, DRI

aned Madinm Fibariess s e bacte af infaematbon avallahbe soiih thie Casssnan




M & B ENGINEERING LTD
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE: F
OTHER CURRNET LIABILITIES

As at Asat

Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
¥ in Lacs T in Lacs

Dﬂ.w_'l' Payables :
Advance From Customers 6,912.47 4,060.87
Statutory Liabilities 322.96 254.78
Other Liabilities " 856.59 801.55
Total Rs. 8,092.02 5,117.20
NOTE: G
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

As at As at

Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
T in Lacs T in Lacs

Provision for Employee Benefits 1,033.47 909.44
Provision for Income Tax (Net) 147.95 150.72

Total Rs. 1,181.42
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M & B ENGINEERING LTD

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE:1
As at Asal
Particulars 31-Mar-22  31-Mar-21
¥ in Lacs T in Lacs
Non Traded Investment [Valued at Cost] [Quoted -
SBl Card and Payment Services Limited -
12,237 [As at 31.03.2021: 12,237] Equily Share of Face Value of Rs 9239 9239
10/ - eich
Bajaj Finserv Limited -
at 31.03.2 #14 faui : face V s 5/ -
1,000 [As at 31.03.2021; 1,000] Equity Share of Face Value of Rs 5/ 54.79 5479
each
ICICH Bank Limited =
B Y 2 1 b4 . 1.5 e AL = -
18600 | As al 31.03.2021: 15,000] Equity Share of Face Value of Rs 2/ 76.80 5500
each
Reliance liwlustries Limited
369 right shares fully paid up [As at21.03.2021: 5,000] Equity Share 464 116
of Face Value of Rs 10/- each : !
TATASIEEL LIMITED -
(5,200 [As al 31.03.2021: NIL] Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs 1/- 658
each ’
TITAN COMPANY LIMITED -
520 [As al 31.03.2021: NIL] Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs 1 /- 1351
each i
TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES LIMITED -
300 [As at 31.03.2021: NIL] Equily Shaves of Face Value of Rs1 /- 1025
each 2
ADANI PORTS AND SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE LIMITED E
2000 [As al 31.03.2021: NIL] Equily Shares of Face Value of Rs 2 /- 1423
cach !
INFOSYS LIMITED -
800 [As al 31,03,.2021: NIL] Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs 5 /- 14.61
each ’
HDFC BANK LIMITED =
700 [As ol 31.03.2021: NIL] Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs 1 /- 10.00
wirch - I
Tolal Rs, 357.99 200,43
(i) Aggregale Book Value of Quoted Investment 357.99 200.43
(i) Market Value of Quoted Investment 566.87 30161




NOTE:
LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

As at As at

Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
*inLacs * inLacs

Long Term Loans & Advances :

Inter Corporate Deposit 30.00 30.00
Total Rs, 30.00 30.00
NOTE: K
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Sundry Deposils 760,84 712.83

Total Rs. 760.54 712.83




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE: L
CURRENT ASSETS
As al As at
Particulars 31-Mar-22  31-Mar-21
“inLacs < InLacs
Inventories :
Raw Materials & Bought Outs 9.052.21 7.451.90
Work in Process 1,223.95 685.20
Finished Goods 2,072.34 163,12
Slock in Trade 6,260.61 3,577.31
Stores & Packing Materials 84886 588.91
Tolal Rs. 20,357.97 12,766.44
Trade Receivables : { Unsecured , Considered Good )
Chers 12,003,29 7.698.00
For apeing refer Nole ;
Total Rs. 12,003.29 9,195.09
Cash & Bank Balance :
(A) Cash and Cash Equivalent:
Balance with Banks 71049 39219
In Fixed Deposits 4,355.12 4,703.24
Cash on Hand 26.67 20.66
Balance with bank to the extent held as Margin Money deposit is i .
against puarantee
Margin Money Depasits 4,153.24 3,334.00
Total Rs. 924552  §,450.09
Shor Term Loans & Advances (Unsecured, Considered Good)
Olhers ;
Loans and advances given to related parties -
Advances to Suppliers 641.50 664,91
Amount recoverable in cash or kind or value Lo be received 220.66 268,96
Balance available with Govt. authority 3,503.00 2,521.82
Advances to Employee 165.94 126.06
Total Rs. 4,531.10 3.581.75
Other Current Assets
Interest Accrued [8.36 17.36
Total Rs, 18.36




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE: L1
Trade Receivables
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-22  31-Mar-21
Tinlkacs in Lacs
[Unsecured, Considered Good]
Due for more than 6 months from Due Date 1,509.65 7,331L.73
Others 10,493.64 1,863.36
Total 12,003.29 9,195.09

Ageing for trade receivables - billed - current outstanding as at March 31, 2022 is as follows:(2 in Lacs)

Outstanding for following periods from the due date Total
Particulars Less than 6| 6 months| More than 3
months -1 year o e el years

Undisputed-Considered good 10,485.31 597.14 282.67 61.67 59.26 | 11486.05
Undisputed- Doubtful - - - - - -
Disputed- Considered good 8.33 411 7.71 - 497.09 517.24
Disputed-Doubtful - - - - - -
Total 10493.64 60125 290,38 61.67 556.35| 12003.29

Ageing for trade receivables - billed - current outstanding as at March 31, 2021 is as follows:(¥ in Lacs)

Outstanding for following periods From due date

Particulars Less than 6| 6 months More than 3| Total
; 1-2 years 2-3 years
months <1 year years

Undisputed-Considered good 7222.51 455.04 713.85 110.39 99.51| 80601.30
Undisputed- Doubtful - - - - = =
Disputed- Considered good 109,22 6.75 150.44 71.12 256.26 593.79
Disputed-Doubtful - - - - - -
Total 7,331.73 461.79 864.29 181.51 355.77 | 9,195.09




M & B ENGINEERING LTD
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE: M
REVENUE FROM OPERATION
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Sale of products : Domestic 57,365.31 34,802.24
Sale of products : Exports 8,201.42 3,302 .32
Sales of Products (Net) (Refer to Note : Z) 65,566.73 38,194.56
Sale of services 3,255.76 3,257.43
Total Rs. 68,822.49 41,451.99
NOTE: N
OTHER INCOME
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Interest Income 404.81 370.17
Dividend Income 2,52 0.28
Exchange Fluctuation (Net) 75.03 231.96
Export Benefit 54.92 61.25
Other Non Operating Income =
Insurance Claim Received 14.55 29.08
Sales Tax Refund - 3.21
Miscellaneous Income 27.37 17.52
Net Gain/ (Loss) on sale of Investments 30.10 35.55
Net Gain/ (Loss) on sale of Fixed Assets 519 13.93
Total Rs, 614.49 762.85
NOTE: O

MATERIAL CONSUMED AND OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
(..:U.‘it of Materials Consumed (Refer Note No: Y 33,508.55 15,801.34
Stores & Spares Consumed 430.29 28279
Operational Expenses ( As per Slatement No 1 4,312.28 3,668.60

Total Rs. 38,251.42 19,752.73




M & B ENGINEERING LTD
STATEMENT -1
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

T in Lacs

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Crane Hire Charges 316.34 330.85
Entry Tax & Tell Tax 61.49 61.77
Labour Charges 61.36 64.29
Labour Charges -Roofing 61.36 64.29
Erection Charges 2.861.15 2417.63
Site Exp -Toll Tax 24.74 28.30
Site Exp Diesel 31272 241.05
Site Exp Lodging & Boarding 327.84 237.37
Sile Exp Slationary 6.12 3.26
Site Exp-Conveyance 232.97 208.20
Site Exp-Maintainance 25.18 28.54
Site Exp-Others 106.99 7547
Site Exp-Telephone 0.14 0.17

Total Rs. 4,312.28 3,668.60




M & B ENGINEERING LTD
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE: P
CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF WORK IN PROGRESS, STOCK IN TRADE
AND FINISHED GOODS

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Closing Stocl

Work in Process 1,223.95 323.95

Stock in Trade 7,191.23 3577.31

Finished Goods 1,141.72 463.12
9,556.90 4,364.38

Opening Stock

Worlc in Progress 685.20 418.21
Stock in Trade 3,577.31 4,929.63
Finished Goods 463.12 628.70

4,725.63 5,976.54

Total Rs. (4,831.27) 1,612.16




M & B ENCINEERING LTD

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE: Q

EMPLOYLEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Salary, Wages, Bonus and Gratuity 6,406.45 4,5968.53
Contribution lo Fund 287.01 219.84
Stall Welfare 286.75 227.91
Total Rs 7,041.11 5,416.28
NOTE: R
FINANCE COS'TS

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Interest 1,488.70 1,234.28
Bank Commission Charges 390.81 317.41
Total Rs 1,879.51 1,551.69




M & B ENGINEERING LTD
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE: S

OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Power & Fuel 226.85 141.57
Rent 161.56 138.21
Repairs To :
(i) Machinery 192.09 150.00
(if) Building 123.98 7.55
(iii) Others 19.67 13.68
Insurance 115.31 104.66
Rates & Taxes 50,09 59.88
Auditor's Remuneration (Refer Note No: U) 2273 22,53
Postage, Telegram and Telephone 53.49 69.89
Stationery, Printing Expenses 86.25 41.47
Factory Expenses 94.08 32.48
Conveyance and Vehicle Expenses 382.57 307.80
legal & Consultancy 305.36 334.59
Staff Recruitment & Staff Training Exps 6.54 4.68
Travelling Expenses 246.74 49.24
Electric Expense 20.67 14.76
Sundry Balance written off 197.53 362.69
Advertisement & Publicity Expenses 54.98 38.30
Packing Lixpenses 3536 16.98
Sales Commission - 61.31
Transportation Outward Expenses 1,211.01 91245
Export Expenses 2,927.32 406.44
Miscellaneous Expenses 272.37 145,89
Manpower Supply 82549 61896
Securily Expenses 43.29 36.60
Corporate Social Responsibility 34.18 33.62
Donation (Refer Note AD) 14.04 -
Exhibition Expenses 111 332
Sales Promotion Expenses az.92 21.81
Canference BExpenses 6.21 034

Total Rs 7,768.99




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

NOTE: T
Contingent Liabilities not provided for in Accounts;
(% in Lacs)
2021-22 2020-21
QOutstanding Bank Guarantee 4526.49 5180.09

NOTE: U
Deferred Tax Liability:

As required by the Accounting Standard 22 (AS 22) “Accounting for Taxes on
Income” issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Company has
provided for decrease in deferred tax lability during the year amounting to 172.65

Lacs. (Previous year decrease of 50,85 Lacs).

Major components of Deferred Tax Assets & Deferred Tax Liabilities:

) (¥ in Lacs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Timing Difference on Account of Deferred | Deferred | Deferred | Deferred
Tax Tax Tax Tax
Assets Liabilities Assels Liabilities
Excess of WDV as per Books of Accounts over
WDV as per IT Act . 5{1'{5 - ____?03'?{1
Tokal 531.05 703.70
Net Deferred Tax Liability 531,05 703.70
Net decrease (-) / increase (172.65) (50.85)
Less : Depreciation Adjustment = =
Net decrease (-) / increase in Liability charged to
Statement of Profit & Loss aLe (PES)




NOTE: V

Payments made to the Auditors of the Company:

T
1.

iii.

(X in Lacs)
2021-22 2020-21
(a) For Certification Fees 19.80 19.89
{b) For Tax Audit I'ee 0.30 0.32
(c) For Certification Fees 0.63 0.30
(d) Others 2.00 2.02
Total 22.73 253
NOTE: W
Related Party Disclosure:

A.  List of Related Parties and Relationships

Concern where significant interest exists,

Name of the Concern

Nature of Relationship

leni;aﬂl_cfi.n?s.b[_ﬁﬁons Private Limited
M B Enterprise

Highten Steels

Manibhai Brothers

Manibhai Brothers Sleepers

M & B PCC Sarkhej

(Previously known as M & B Urban Estate)
Maxim Finance Private Limited

Manibhai Brothers Finance Corporation
Usha Prestressed Sleeper Udhyog Piplod
Giriraj Prestressed Private Limited
Shrinathji Prestressed Private Limited
L.V. Finance Privale Limited.

Manibhai Brothers Charitable Trust

Control exists
Control exists
Control exists
Conlrol exists
Control exists
Control exists

Control exists
Control exists
Control exists
Control exists
Control exists
Control exists
Control exists

Key Management Personnel:
Malavbhai G. Patel
Girishbhai Manibhai Patel
Vipinbhai Kantilal Patel
Chirag Hasmukhbhai Patel
Umaben G. Patel

Kishansinh H. Gohil
Rupadevi K. Gohil

Aastha K. Gohil

Relatives of Key Management Personnel:
Birvaben C. Patel
Aditya V. Patel
Hasmukhbhai S. Patel




Disclosure of Related Parly Transactions

Parties where control exists as mentioned at a (i) above
(T in Lacs)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Expenses Paid 0.12 50.04
Expenses Recovered 26.40 512.33
Interest on Loan Paid 533.49 627.55
Interest on Loan Received - 540
Purchase of goods 1333.11 927.16
Sale of goods 23401.10 9113.45
Rent Paid 35.40 38.40
Donation made 29.00 28.43
[Insecured L.oan Taken 10065.00 5729.05
Unsecured Loan Repaid 11075.35 4915.07
Unsecured Loan Outstanding 4884.08 5360.94
Outstanding Receivables 3196.73 1008.32
(Oulstanding "ayables gl 138832 | ~ 108.88

Key management personnel
_ (inlacs)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Dhirectors' Remuneration 577.97 508.59
Interest on loan paid 127.42 137.67
Factory Rent Charges 12.00 8.35
Unsecured Loan Taken 4.54 14047
Unsecured Loan Repaid 23.75 166.10
Unsecured Loan Outstanding 1369.82 1261.01




iv.

Relative of Key management personnel

(X in Lacs
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Salary paid 131,27 50.08
Interest on loan paid 30.29 ill6
Unsecured Loan Repaid 3.03 2.34
Unsecured Loan Oultstanding, 315.73 288.47




Earnings per share:

NOTE: X

Particulars
) 2021-22 2020-21
Net profit for the year attribulable to | in Lacs
Equity Shareholders 1937.85 590.40
Weighted average number of Equity 2.00,00,000 2,00,00,000
Shares outstanding Nos
Basic and diluted earnings per share
(face value of T10/- cach) " e o
NOTE: Y
Consumption of Raw Materials:

. i‘_‘_l,?'cs%
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
HR Coils 283.13 5.98
HR Plates 15447,98 5971.66

Sheeting B633.81 1939.61
Other Steel 3035.34 374369
Other Raw material 6108.59 4087.63
SNy 33508.85 1575157

NOTE: Z
Sales:
(T in Lacs)
Product 2021-22 2020-21
Manufactured Goods :
Pre Engineered Building 45827.15 24073.26 |
Traded Goods :
Pre painted Galvalume Coil 18723.56 13973.09
Machineries 1016.01 148.21
T'otal Sales of Products (Net) 655006.72 38,194.56
NOTE: AA
Purchase of Goods Traded:

I (X in Lacs)
Product 2020-21 2020-21
Prepainted Galvalume Cail 16104.88 7845.32
Tatal 16104.88 7845.32




NOTE: AB
Value of imports calculated on C.LF. basis during the financial year in respect of:

(% in Lacs)

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
(i) Raw Materials 6197.58 7808.73
(i) Componenls - spare parls 484.98 4547
(iii) Capital Goods 40.07 14.76

NOTE: AC
Earnings and Expenditure in foreign currency during the financial year:
( in Lacs)

31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
.| 1) Earning in foreign exchange : 8484.76 3917.99
i) Expenditure in foreign currency :
- Foreign Travelling 59.41 51.85
- Interest 81.79 136.36
- Bales Commission - 5.76
- Others 25.97 13.30

NOTE: AD

Balances of Debtors, Creditors, Loans and advances and other parlies are subject to their
confirmations and due adjustment, if necessary, will be macde on receipt thereof.

NOTE: AE

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
committee has been formed by the company. The funds were primarily allocated to a corpus
and utilized through the year on these activities which are specified in Scheduled VII of the
Companies Act, 2013. Expenditure related to CSR as per Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Schedule VII thereof is Rs. 34.18 Lacs. Additional disclosures to be reported
with respect to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is as under:

N

L

mESO®ER

Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year ; Rs. 33,61,459
Amount of expenditure incurred : Rs. 34,18,000

Shortfall at the end of the year : Nil

Total of previous years’ shortfall : Nil

Reason for shortfall : NLA,

Nature of CSR activities : Promoting Health care and Education

. Details of related party transactions : Amount Paid to Manibhai Brothers Charitable

Trusl was Rs. 29,00,000
Details ol provision made with respect to liability incurred by entering into a
contractual obligation during the year : Nil




NOTE: AT

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
any other lender.

NOTE: AG

Details of transactions with struck off companies:

(¥ in Lacs)

Sy, | Name of Struck off | Nature of | Relationship | Balance Balance Purchase/ (Payment)/
No. | company transactions | with the | outstanding | outstanding | (Sales) Receipt
with struck | struck off | ason as on
off company, if | 31-3-22 31-3-21
companies | any.
1 Kinjal Infrastructure | Contractor | Only business | 0.07 credit | 0.07 credit | NIL NIL
Pvt. Lid. relationship |
2 |Indra Infra Steels | Contractor | Only business | 0.03 credit | 0.03 eredit | NIL NIL
Pyt Ltd relationship
3 | Cinven Engineering | Contractor | Only business | 1.41 credit | 1.41 cvedit NIL NIL
Pyt Lid relationship
4 | Satguru Cement | Customer Only business | NIL NIL (110.52) 110.52
Private Limited relationship
5 | Taj Garnites Private | Customer | Only business | 1.19credit | 1.19credit | NIL NIL
Limited relationship

NOTE: AH

The Company has not been registered any charge or salislaction of charge beyond the
statutory period any time during the year ending as on 31-03-2022.

NOTE: Al

The Company has not violated with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of
section 2 of the Companies” Act read with Companies” (Restriction on number of layers)

Rules, 2017 any time during the year ending as on 31-03-2022.

NOTE: A)

The Title deeds of the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the
name of the Company,




NOTE: AK

As per the Company's accounting policy, Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of
Use Assets) and intangible assets are carried at historical cost (less accumulated depreciation
& impairment, if any), hence the revaluation related disclosures required as per Additional
Regulatory Information of Schedule [11 (revised) to the Companies Act, is not applicable.

NOTE: AL

No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules
made thereunder.

NOTE: AM

All applicable cases where registration of charges or satisfaction is required to be filed with
Registrar of Companies have been filed. No registration or satisfaction is pending at the year
ended 31st March 2022,

NOTE: AN

No scheme of arrangement has been approved by the competent authority in terms of Section
230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

NOTE: AO

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or
enlity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the
Intermediary shall:

a) directly or indirectly Iend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (ultimate beneficiaries) OR

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiary

NOTE: AP

The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise)
that the Company shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

NOTE: AQ
The Company has not operated in any crypto currency or Virtual Currency transactions

NOTE: AR
During the year the Company has not disclosed or surrendered, any income other than the
income recognised in the books of accounts in the tax assessments under Income Tax Act,
1961.




NOTE : AS - RATIOS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31.03.2022

RATIOS Numerator Denominator 31/03/2022 31/03/2021 Variation Explanation
A, Current Ratio (in times}) Total current assets . Total current liabilites . 1.36 152 -11% :
B. Debt-Equity Ratio (in Hmes) Debt consists of borrowings and laase liabilines  Total Equity 0.79 0.79 0%

Earning for Debt Service = Net Profit after taxes +

i = = _ wmﬁ—nm_n e a
€. Debt Service Coverage Ratio (in imes)  Nonecash operating expenses + Interest + Other Hessaprdlng= fn snullesae paymenty

non-cash adjustments. Prnipal epRyenis 039 0.1 80% 1
D. Return on Equity Ratio (%) LI HIE Yral e L IEEL S e Average total equity 11.40% 471% 0.07%
E. Inventory Turnover Ratio (in times) Costof goods sold /Net Sales Average Inventories 116 324 25% 2
E. Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio (in ime Revenue from operations Average trade receivablos 6.49 445 46% 3
G. Trade Pavables Turnover Ratio (in times)  Cast of operation + Other expenses / NetSales  Average trade payables 347 230 58% 4
H. Net Capital Turnover Ratio (in Himes) Revenue from operations q..._..._p_.. wyfnﬂmqﬁ_ﬂ “ﬁ__.”.._w.auuﬁ_ et e 5.67 3,69 54% 3
1. Net Profit Ratio {in %) Profit for the year Hevenue 282% L42% 1.39%
J. Return on Capital Emploved (in %) Profit before tax and finance costs Mﬂﬂ”ﬂ”ﬂ%&ﬂ%ﬂ WM_#HM“W__ mWhﬁmm 27.30% 18.77% 853%
K. Return on Investment (in %) Income generated from invested funds Average investments®
-Quoted Investment 11.68% 15.79% 410%
-Unquoted Investment N.A. MNLA. ™A,

. During the year the profits of the company is improved and the company has also made the repayment of the borrowings leading the variation in Debt Service Coverage Ratio
. Increase in turnover leads to increase in cost of poeds sold and inventories.

. Increase in turnover and debtors leads to incréase in ratio.

. Inerease incost of goods sold and payables leads to increase trade payables and ratio.

3. The variance is due to better operating effectiveness.

A= w0




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS

Mole A'T; EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

A peer Avcending Slanelard 15" Eniplovee Boiefils”, the disclosuns of Employee benefits ss defimad i ihe Accountng standird

o iven below:

(a) Dedined Contribution Plans

Caseabribonberes by Dol Casfutiabiantion phats, hecopiiesd an esgaenae B e v 4 a8 iinder:

Disaringt thee viee, this compant has naogrdzed e following amounts m the 'ralit & Loss Ascount;

Parlivilirs Yoar 2212 Year 20202021
Envploper's Contribufion o Provident Fund 142 1
(b} Defined Benefil Plans
(3) Revoncilistion of opeaing and vlesing balmce of Defined Bemsef Obligalions:
il Year Z021-H2T Vear 2020-2021]
| Grinity Gratuity
kg, Dholewel D10 Oyt by W50, M
Irskuresd Ciost 30,89 25,40
Current Sorvne Jost 4736 4550
Pl sisrwares onvd . -
beraedit Pl (6534} (1772
Avluarial Giin f Loss Frkr s 26
Chusiing Ihelinel Beoelit Obligation ALY 450,35
(i) Reconvilistinn of apening aml closing balances of Fabe Value of Plannel Assets
Yiur 2020 Year 20202021
Partivulars i E 32# oy :
Gratuity | Graluily
Oypreniog vilue of plan sty A0S 042
Expevied icliin K (Fin) 2846
Accarial gaiy [Loss) {752) [ BT
ot b sy osniployer e 54406
e its paid {af.24) (1772
Clasing value of planned isscls 49453 449,75
(i) Revonciliation of Falr Value of Assels and Ohligations:
Patical Yoar 2120-2022 Yoear 200-J21
e rnl Ciraluity Gratulty
Dl Somuiat Obligatisn 400,99 45036
Fatr viabuie of 1'arined asseks Al 975
larws ; Unirvomnized past sirvioe vosd - =
A Bawaggnized in Balasew Sl {724 51
{iv) Expense Recagnieed durdog the year:
Yoar 2r21-2023] Yoar 2020:2021
Fardiculies
Gratuity Gratulty
Cuirnanl Servive Cos) 4710 4356
It Cit [IRiS) .
Expeciend roburn on plinned ssels = e
1Past yoar cosdsventnd ’
el Actiar il {Gakn) / Loss Ruvogitiensd in e pear B 950
|Clirsing Defined Benelin Obligatien 251 55,0
() Actiarial Assum i
Particalus Viear 2021-2072 Vear Hi2e-2021
[yt B T15% (15
iy Espalablon 40% 445
e ol Bistigom wwy Plan Assed 755 o
22.00% por, For service Syears]  2200% poa. For service
108l yerars 1200 pua, For i o B yeary DLO0% poa
(iplioyee Temaper service 9 pwars and abowe | Fow serwive 8§ yiaes and above
A% jra, A




NOTE: AU

NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT :

A. CFS as at March 31, 2022 comprise the financial statements of M&B
Engineering Limiled and its subsidiaries as at March 31, 2022 which is as

under:
|Rs,
Lacs| )
Net Assets i.e, Total Assets
minus Total outside Share in Profit and Loss
St Liabilities '
No. Name of the Company As % of As % of
: Amounl . Amount
Consolidated Consolidated
Net Assets Profit & Loss
a. | Parent:
M & B Engineering Limiled 107% 15,421.95 136% 2,636.71
b. | Foreign Subsidiaries: -
Phenix Construction Technologies INC -3% -505.73 -13% -259,04
. | Domestic Subsidiaries:
Madtech Machines Private Limited 1% -88.70 -20% -390.02
d. | mter Company Elimination -3 -372.73 3% -49.79
e. | Grand Total 100% 14,454.79 100% 1,937.87

B. Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts of the financial statements of the Parent
Company and its subsidiaries are set out in their respective financial statements. However,
the Company has disclosed such notes and details which represents the needed disclosure to
serve as a guide for better understanding of the Group's position,

NOTE: AV

Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/ reclassified whenever necessary.

As per our report of even dale attached.
For, 558 K & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg. No:134956W)

Parther
Member

Almedabad

Date: Znd Sep, 2022

For, M & B Engineering Limited

Directors

DIN: 00260514 ?

Co !ermtar}’ 5 MW
Almedabad

Date: 2nd Sep, 2022
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A)

M & B ENGINEERING LTD.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR CONSOLIDATION OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENT:

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The Financial Statements are prepared as per historical cost convention and in

accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India and comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 along with the relevant provision of the
Companies Act, 2013, All Income and Ixpenditures having material bearing on the
Financial Statements are recognized on accrual basis.

Principles of Consolidation:

The Consolidated Financial statement [CFS] relate to M & B Engineering Limited and
its Subsidiary.

i) The Financial Statements of the Parent Company and Subsidiary are combined on a
line-by-line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions resulting in unrealized profits or losses in accordance with Accounting
Standard-21 (AS 21).

ii) The difference between the costs of investments in the Subsidiary over the net assets
at the time of acquisition of the investment in the Subsidiary is recognized in the
Financial Statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case may be.

iii) Minority Interest’s share of net profit/loss of consolidated Subsidiary for the year is
identified and adjusted against the income of the group in order to arrive at the net
income attributable to shareholders of the company,

iv) Minority Interest’s share of net assets of consolidated Subsidiary for the year is
identified and presented in the Consolidated Balance Sheet separate from liabilities and
the equity of the Company’s Shareholder.

v) Changes has been made in the accounting policy of subsidiary to the extent they are
material and indefinable from the respective accounts to make them uniform with the
accounting policy followed by the Holding Parent Company.

vi) The operations of foreign subsidiaries are classified as Non Integral operations

using the criteria specified in AS-11 “The Effect of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates”

and the Financial Statements are covered as under:

i) All Assels and Liabilities using closing exchange rates.

ii) All Revenues and Expenses using yearly Average Exchange Rates prevailing
during the year.

iii) Exchange differences arising on conversion are accumulated in the "Foreign
Currency Translation Reserves” until the disposal of Investments in such
operations,




